
January 30th, 2024 Complaint of Ethics and Conduct

Disciplinary Counsel Haley Lorelle Wamstad
Office of Disciplinary Counsel Bar I.D. 06171
125 Slate Dr., Ste. 2 124 S. Fourth St.
P.O. Box 2297 P.O. Box 5607
Bismarck, ND 58502-2297 Grand Forks, ND 58206-5607

Dear Disciplinary Counsel:

My name is Doug West and I am filing a complaint against Haley Lorelle Wamstad, 
Grand Forks County State’s Attorney, Bar ID 06171. At this time last year I was nearly 
blind, completely blind in my right eye, and awaiting surgery. Shortly before surgery in 
late October of 2021, I simply could not get any answers to vital questions which was a 
very strong indicator something was altogether wrong, so I canceled. This prevented an 
extreme malpractice event and saved my eyes from being crippled, left out of balance, 
and locked into bifocal glasses that could never have been correct for my pair of eyes.

I will address correspondence with State’s Attorney Haley Wamstad later in this 
complaint in more detail. She at one time giggled at me because I mentioned a 
television show and she implied I was someone who could not properly distinguish 
reality from television. She also wrote me back via email once regarding mail fraud, 
which is a federal matter, thus claiming this did not rise to a criminal offense under the 
laws of North Dakota. Obviously not as North Dakota law does not govern the postal 
service, yet there are North Dakota laws pertaining to falsifying certain documents.

Ms. Wamstad was unresponsive to several horrific crimes committed against me while 
behaving in an elusive and negligent manner. She refused to even answer if she would 
prosecute or decline prosecution. Crimes were committed against me while I was nearly
blind, with a police officer not only contributing to these crimes but committing crimes as
well. The police officer harassed me via voice mail message and misrepresented his 
name. Ms. Wamstad appears to practice forms of selective enforcement with both bias 
and gender favoritism. As an Assistant State’s Attorney, Haley Wamstad lied in court to 
then District Judge, Jon Jensen. These matters display both her conduct and lack of 
credibility, clearly showing an attitude of one who appears to believe she can say and 
do nearly anything she wants and whenever selectively convenient to say or do so.

I am educated and already aware of complaint processes, however, Ms. Wamstad 
made reference that I should report matters to medical review boards. I informed her 
this was a criminal matter and she should do the reporting along with prosecution of the 
several crimes committed against me, but again she was completely unresponsive in 
her style of selective enforcement. I did write out a very detailed story and submitted it 
to three different boards. Since I canceled surgery there was no finding of malpractice 
with review boards, and obviously no finding of fault toward me whatsoever.
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Ms. Wamstad was elusive and negligent in every manner possible. Her practice of 
selective enforcement became obvious. After multiple emails and contacts to where she
would return telephone calls but merely giggle and laugh at me was not at all funny. She
at one point giggled at me over a comment I made and told me those types of shows 
are made for television, as if I didn’t know that myself. After all, I’ve worked in the media 
for a period of years and have a BA in Advertising with a minor in Visual Arts. The only 
time Ms Wamstad changed her attitude was after I presented her with documents that 
reminded her she lied to a District Judge in the past as a prosecutor. She at that point of
course never offered to prosecute this matter but has not been in any local news since 
then either. She became rather quiet but with her selective enforcement still did not offer
to prosecute. She also said this first had to go through law enforcement but I explained 
that law enforcement was aware of this and they would not take a report from me. That 
is how things are done locally when the State’s Attorney is selective in enforcement.

After finishing up with eye procedures and eight trips to Fargo, ND, I finished the long 
complaint and not only sent it to various medical boards, I sent this to police and 
everyone in Ms. Wamstad’s office, including Ms. Wamstad and the Chief of Police, 
suggesting this matter be prosecuted immediately. This was in early May of 2022 and 
the result was me being stalked by police rather than aided by police and the State’s 
Attorney’s Office. This complaint is included within a few pages as “The Story” which is 
followed by some additional amended pages that were also sent to medical review 
boards referring to a person with drug related convictions that had fabricated records 
intentionally, which did lead up to my being criminally victimized. It had became spring 
of 2022 and I had outside projects to finish, mainly a complete restoration and painting 
of my shop. This could not wait as if another year had past without restoring my shop I 
would have had to paid for new siding. It needed repairs, about six gallons of primer and
five gallons of paint. I am disabled and have Chronic Fatigue Syndrome so I have a 
limited amount of energy and time to finish such projects.

My Father and I had a number of projects to complete around our home and most were 
completed before he passed away in November of 2020, but not all. The summer of 
2021 was spent completing seven yards of dirt that I moved in and a number of small 
projects, then toward the end of that summer I went almost completely blind. I only had 
some vision in my left eye so I couldn’t do much inside during that winter as well. During
the summer of 2022 I finished my shop and a few other things then came inside to work 
on this complaint. I had contacted the Supreme Court Clerk regarding where to send the
complaint and started working on it. Unfortunately I engaged in too much physical work 
outside during the summer and fell very ill. I’ve been into clinics six times in one year 
with recurring sinus and ear infections where I was prescribed steroids and anti biotics 
and I’ve had severe weakness, fatigue, and problems with my equilibrium. As a result of
this I learned in early fall of 2023 I developed another infectious disease had had to go 
in for several procedures to clear that up. I’ve been in five times for that alone and it is 
now clearing up with one more visit in March of 2024. I apologize, but this is as early as 
I’ve been able to work on this complaint at all until January of 2024.
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I’ve attached a photo of my shop after I completed its restoration along with emails to 
and from Mandigo Hulm with the Supreme Court. Hanging on my shop is the clothes I 
wore covered in patching, primer, and paint. I did not take before photos but should 
have, as the corner boards were new and unpainted, it was peeled nearly bare, and that
new storm window on the side was not there either. It had holes and bubbles in the 
vertical wood siding that I repaired, and this project could not wait one more year as it 
was too exposed to withstand elements of weather any longer. I went from this project 
to writing this complaint and then fell very ill. By November of 2022 I was at a Doctor 
and ended up in six times with the last being November of 2023. I’ve since not had any 
recurrences of infections in my ears or sinuses. I was at a specialist in December of 
2023 regarding the other infectious illness I had developed as a result of being so run 
down, and after several procedures and my last visit I seem to be in the clear. My next 
visit is in March, about one month after my second eye exam after going blind. I’ve done
the best in my health as possible to get this complain finished and mailed in, all in good 
faith as I have had two illnesses. I’ve stalled other projects and have only been able to 
keep up to snow and lawn, while also walking my dogs, and nothing more. I am behind 
on some indoor projects I hope to start on next, health permitting.
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The Story Begins on Page 15
Which is the Next Page After this Page

This was sent to police and State’s Attorney for prosecution but I was not contacted in 
return, only stalked by police briefly. I had to email the Chief of Police and media to 
report these stalking events until they appeared to stop. I also had to use a Gmail 
address to send this lengthy document to both police and the State’s Attorney’s Office 
as shortly after my eye surgeries I had learned my email was being blocked. I cannot 
contact police by email for any emergency which is concerning, which is ridiculous and 
part of a selective enforcement pattern entirely supported by the State’s Attorney.

After the story I will attach some addendum pages which I would have liked to have 
included as an amended complaint to medical boards, but had already filed the main 
complaint, so I sent them in later. My medical records were falsified regarding my 
contacting facilities and their contacts to me which did not occur, which were done in 
contribution to the false call to dispatch and false police report made.

I understand a State’s Attorney has some discretion in prosecution but this was an 
event where a number of crimes were committed against me. Not only am I 
permanently disabled with a debilitating illness that has similarities to MS in spinal 
fluids, but I was almost completely blind at the time and needing surgery before going 
blind permanently. This was a severe case and had I not acted swiftly I would have 
needed a corneal transplant in my right eye. I now have 20/20 vision thanks to a 
professional facility in Fargo, ND. It was also interesting to learn most of the people 
involved in calling dispatch, police, and falsifying medical records were individuals with 
criminal convictions, such as drug related convictions and DUI convictions. I personally 
do not have any criminal convictions.

It was completely ridiculous to commit these crimes against me in my health condition 
and being nearly blind at the time. I had no vision in my right eye and a little in my left 
eye, so I had been suffering greatly already, not to mention being disabled having 
Chronic Fatigue Syndrome which is difficult to manage but I’ve done it quite well until I 
over did physical work on my home. At that point I developed weakness, muscular pain 
and fatigue, an inability to concentrate well with sinus and ear infections recurring along 
with ringing in my ears, and a dizziness that has continued along with all of this. It has 
taken everything I’ve had to keep up to the basics such as caring for my dogs and my 
home. The winter ending in 2023 was rough as we received approximately 85 inches of 
snow. Keeping up to snow and walking my dogs was literally all I could do. When the 
weather was better in May of 2023 I put off all remaining projects on my home, which 
are very few now, until I am feeling better. I fixed a front door screen and did nothing 
else but lawn, then learned I had another illness going on at the same time.

14



During the summer of 2021 I experienced increasing glare in my vision and driving had 
become more difficult. While driving at night the glare from lights became extreme with 
difficulty entering left turn lanes. I could not see a left curb well and it was hard to tell 
where I was in the lanes, as well as the lane I was turning into on the perpendicular 
roads. I had been outside a lot from the spring working on home and yard projects up 
until July. Once the humidity increases along with allergens, grain dust, and especially 
wildfires, I have to stay inside much of the time and use air conditioning. Upon turning 
18 years of age I was badly stricken with mononucleosis and never fully recovered, later
developing problematic allergies and chemical sensitivities, which are far worse today.

Since late in 1997 I was permanently disabled and have Chronic Fatigue Syndrome, 
which carries things like sore throats and neck glands at times for no known reason, 
and muscular weakness with fibromyalgia pain. I had sinus surgery in April of 1997 to 
alleviate congestion and it did help significantly. Allergies became worse, especially 
sensitivities to scented chemicals and in 2001 I was diagnosed with Asthma. Today 
chemical sensitivities are severe so in my home I only use Ivory soap and shampoo 
without any scent, as well as ordinary deodorant. Avoiding things like that or anything 
else that causes problems seems the best of solutions. I also prefer to be extremely 
careful of any medications or injections due to adverse reactions. When diagnosed with 
Asthma I received a pneumonia shot and was suggested to always get a flu shot, which 
I did through 2004 until adverse reactions became severe as well. This is a condition 
many see as some type of fake disease, as when I feel well and am active I do not 
appear ill. I’ve also told many I may tend to think the same thing if I did not have it and 
experience the symptoms. Over the years I’ve learned to take good care of myself, not 
only avoiding things that are bothersome, but also managing rest, activity, and weight.

I’ve given up on shaving with a razor and clipping or cutting my hair short, as I also have
Pseudofolliculitis Barbae with baby soft wavy hair. When I try to trim up neatly and 
shave with a razor, I pay dearly with a sore head and horrible episodes of breaking out 
from shaving, leading to infections with swollen neck glands. In 2008 I was severely 
swollen to a point of it affecting my ability to breath. This condition has worsened in 
sensitivity and I finally decided to leave my hair alone and only clip my beard, never 
closely shaving. I have less difficulties this way and intend to continue in caring for 
myself in any manner that works well that does not cause difficulty or infections.

July 9th, 2021, I drove to Fargo, ND, and bought an 8 week old Shih Tzu puppy. The 
drive was tolerable but glare had increased. I had to be inside so it was a good time for 
raising a puppy while I changed my hot water heater and had a new furnace installed, 
leaving other outside projects for fall. I also made fall appointments with my dentist and 
to get an eye exam for new glasses. My lenses were nearly two years old and frames 
older yet, which had a break in the right stem causing wobble. I planned on things like 
anti glare and whatever would help with night glare. My glasses seemed cloudy on the 
right and one week before my eye appointment, I opened and closed each eye with and
without my glasses. My right eye had no vision whatsoever but for light, blur, and glare.
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Two years prior was my last eye exam with Dr. Destin R. Coles, O.D., at Opticare in 
East Grand Forks, MN, where I’d been a patient for nearly two decades. Dr. Coles said 
my right eye developed a cataract and would probably need surgery in the future, and it 
was likely affecting my vision at the time. When I discovered the condition of my right 
eye I immediately assumed it was from the cataract he informed me about. With my eye
exam already scheduled and one week away, I told him my condition was just learned 
about one week ago after my appointment was scheduled.

Opticare and other providers such as my Dentist are already aware of my condition and 
due to the fact I cannot wear a mask, I’ve never worn one anywhere. I’ve not left home 
without two letters regarding my condition per advice of a disability Attorney, in that 
being transparent should be sufficient. The letters are from the Mayo Clinic and Allergy 
Associates in La Crosse, WI. With retail stores I presented these letters at the door 
along with mandate exemptions, and also displayed my Medicare card showing that I 
was in fact disabled. Only two retailers in Grand Forks were abusive while most others 
were very accommodating, so I no longer use those two particular stores. I’ve not heard
once of any retailer or medical provider demand a person in a wheel chair walk while in 
the store or facility to be allowed entry, as that would be rather abusive.

Tuesday, September 7th, 2021, I went to my appointment with Dr. Coles at Opticare and 
was not treated at all like I was when I needed my broken glasses repaired late in 2020,
as the right stem broke off. They were fixed and I was treated well as usual, and while 
the stem held it started to wobble over the months from side to side. I planned on new 
glasses soon anyway so that was fine. When I showed up there I had my two letters 
with me about my breathing condition in case a reminder was needed and all was well, 
as I was not harassed about wearing a mask in anyway whatsoever. The staff was 
rather gracious and helpful, but at this September 7th appointment they were seemingly 
indifferent toward me and I had no idea why.

Once again I had the same two letters which were also becoming weathered, but upon 
me presenting them as I did the last year, a woman more or less shoved a mask at me 
and told me I needed to wear one. I again had to explain my condition and presented 
the letters, but she did not seem to like this. While in the waiting area when staff walked 
by or came out for any other patient, I would receive what appeared to be and felt to be 
looks of scorn and displeasure. It felt as though my appearance of me merely waiting for
my appointment with Dr. Coles was in some way, inappropriate. I had no such trouble at
my dental appointments and did not even need the letters with me, as that office, like 
Opticare, was already aware of my condition. This was extremely uncomfortable and 
was very inconsistent in the way I was treated when having my glasses repaired.

While one might experience this from an abusive retailer with reckless disregard for the 
Americans with Disabilities Act, the ADA, it is not what anyone should experience with a 
medical provider, especially when your health condition is known to them. The next two 
pages are the letters I’ve presented anywhere necessary to be allowed entry.
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The two letters were written on my behalf for the purpose of housing accommodations 
so I could show these health factors are of significant difficulty. The letter from Allergy 
Associates has a previous address than the letter from the Mayo Clinic. This is due to 
the fact most apartments were difficult for me to live in so I moved more than once.

Keeping a positive attitude regardless, I had some tests and completed my eye exam 
with Dr. Coles, who unlike much of the staff, was good to me and treated me well. He 
showed me a screen of my right eye being clouded over entirely and of course said I 
was going to need surgery. We went to the front desk together and he relayed to staff 
that I needed scheduling for cataract surgery. Without any discussion regarding options 
of various facilities, he told his staff to arrange this through the North Dakota Eye Clinic 
in Grand Forks, ND. The woman at the front desk did this via telephone and did me 
more harm than good. She set up the time and date while describing my condition.

Rather than saying something polite to the North Dakota Eye Clinic, such as he is a 
long term patient of ours and is disabled. Please be sure to treat him well as he is way 
out of balance from complete blindness in his right eye and has specific health problems
along with breathing difficulties. He has Asthma and some severe allergies, especially to
scented chemicals, so in no way can he wear a mask and he will likely provide you with 
paperwork regarding this, so please be patient with him. There was nothing relayed in 
support of my health conditions or me as a disabled individual. Instead, the woman 
made the arrangements and at the end of the telephone conversation said, “Oh, and he 
does not wear a mask”, as if I can wear a mask and choose not to, which isn’t the case.

Wednesday, September 15th, 2021, at 8:30 a.m., I went to my first appointment at the 
North Dakota Eye Clinic with Dr. Mark L. Sczepanski, M.D. Again I walked in and had to 
present the same two letters for entry into the facility without a mask. As with all other 
appointments, I did not wear a mask because of my health conditions. After the eye 
exam I met with Dr. Sczepanski and an assistant. He of course said my right eye was 
legally blind and I informed him I could no longer drive at night. I said if I do go to a 
friend’s place before dark and leave after dark I need to take the “old man” way home 
down residential streets, as I cannot take main roads with traffic and headlights.

Dr. Sczepanski asked if Dr. Coles said anything to me about the cataract in my left eye 
and I informed him Dr. Coles hadn’t gone into specifics. Dr. Sczepanski then mentioned 
there is “this thing” where after surgery you no longer need glasses. I asked him to tell 
me about it as I was interested and he said it was not covered by insurance. I said that’s
okay and offered to write him a check. He looked at his assistant and she provided him 
with a “no nod” reaction, and then Dr. Sczepanski said, “we better not”, “we better not”, 
and I asked why and if it were because my left eye shouldn’t have its lens replaced 
without being worse, or like leaving well enough alone. He just said again”we better not”
and would not provide me with any additional information. Upon leaving he asked what 
my papers were I was holding and I said it was about my asthma and why I cannot wear
a mask. They were worn and staff said that was fine, copied them, and gave them back.
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The concept of coming out of such blindness and not needing glasses was rather 
desirable to me and in one “no nod”, that idea or concept was gone. I felt as though with
Dr. Sczepanski’s assistant giving the nod I was suddenly, in one nod, downgraded to the
Medicare mule line and perhaps not a candidate. This was also hard to understand at 
the time as I was not doing well and needed about as much help in every way I could 
benefit from. It was also difficult in that I didn’t understand why he would bring this up 
and suddenly say, “we better not” without explanation over a nod from an assistant. The 
other difficulty was that I offered to pay for it and was willing to do anything necessary.

My glasses were bifocals for nearly 15 years and close to 7 years ago I was prescribed 
a mid range pair of glasses by Dr. Coles at Opticare for things like sitting at a computer, 
rather than switching to trifocals. The past few years I was constantly looking at things 
close up or far away and had no mid range in my glasses. This was my next step as 
well in glasses until cataracts became an issue. With all the years in bifocals and time 
for trifocals, the idea of not needing glasses did sound desirable and I was willing to pay
for that, and do anything necessary, so it was rather saddening during a tough time.

Dr. Sczepanski’s staff then scheduled a physical with Dr. Lommen since my father and I 
brought my mother to her for years I thought she would be fine. I waited around for 
some of this to be scheduled and when I found out it would be more than one month out
my plans were to finish up some light patching on my patio and porches outside. The 
summer humidity was absent and that was about all I could do with my vision. It was 
only silicon types of patching and mesh on the sides of a porch, along with basic patio 
cracks. Even that was not too easy but I like keeping busy and wanted to do this before 
it was too cold outside. Other than that I rested often to be prepared for surgery due to 
my health. Anything involving anesthesia can be difficult and likely to leave me quite ill.

With everything appearing to be scheduled, Dr. Sczepanski’s staff provided me with two 
documents. One thing on the paperwork was follow up the day after surgery at Opticare 
with Dr. Coles. Dr. Sczepanski previously mentioned this and I thought I would follow up
with him and he said no, as Dr. Coles was my O.D. That was fine too but I felt the very 
next day I could perhaps follow up at the North Dakota Eye Clinic where it may be of 
slightly better convenience if anything went wrong. Remaining with the same facility if 
there was a problem with an Intraocular Lens seemed better in case anything were 
wrong so I would not have to drive to another facility. I went with that as I was willing to 
do anything necessary to get my vision back, but felt it may be easier at one facility.

There were also eye drops prescribed and I relayed which pharmacy to use, so those 
were sent to my pharmacy. I was asked if I wanted individual drops which were of 3 
different drops, or combined drops where there would be one. The single drops cost a 
little more but I chose the 3 individual drops. Money or insurance was never an issue so
if I saved a little here and spent much more there, that was fine. It seemed individual 
drops would be more to keep track of and combined drops easier. The next two pages 
are the papers on scheduling which were in a blue North Dakota Eye Clinic folder.
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Awaiting surgery I also brought my vehicles in for some work and purchased a nice 
Kodak camera since I had not owned a fairly good one. If I did breed my puppy the next 
year I wanted to take nice pictures of any litters. Without being able to do much and so 
out of balance with only some vision in my left eye, I did learn how to use the basics of 
the camera and its timer. I took pictures of my dog, cats, and new puppy, and also did 
some reading on IOL’s to pick for cataract surgery and what it entails. I had not been 
informed on any IOL nor was there any discussion with me regarding IOL’s.

While getting in some photos of my pets, I took one of me holding Freddie on Sunday, 
October 3rd, 2021, and wearing a patch over my eye Sunday, October 24th, 2021. The 
patch was from CVS which I wore since late September of 2021 when glare was bad.

With having Chronic Fatigue Syndrome I do have to take good care of myself in any 
manner possible. Many say I look young at the age of 58 and have almost no gray hair, 
so when people ask if there is a secret, I say I’ve used no scented chemicals in years.

Sunday October 3rd, 2021, Doug West at 58 years of age, blind in right eye, bifocals.
Holding his baby girl Freddie, a Shih Tzu puppy, now enjoying time with his dog Teddy.
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Sunday, October 24th, 2021, Doug West at 58 years of age, wearing patch on right eye.
I would put my broken bifocals on over the patch to best see out of my left eye.

Tuesday, October 19th, 2021, one week prior to cataract surgery, I met with Dr. Lommen 
for a pre-op physical. Again upon entering the facility I had my two letters with me as 
always and presented them at the front desk when checking in for the appointment, as 
to be allowed entry into the facility. I’d been to the same facility for urgent care three 
times since mask mandates, presented the same two letters, and of course never wore 
a mask since I cannot. This was not a problem as my condition was clearly understood.

Disabled people and the nature of disabilities in society are often misunderstood, in 
such cases like retail stores. One must be more understanding of this and overlook 
these types of misunderstandings, remaining both positive and patient with others who 
may misunderstand, which is the way I tend to approach matters. This is also why I’ve 
always carried not only the two letters regarding my condition, but also the exemptions 
to mask mandates due to the fact many may not be aware of such exemptions. With 
medical providers I’ve always had the letters with me but often not medical exemptions 
because I’ve assumed they were already aware and knowledgeable of exemptions.
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When I was taken back by staff to see Dr. Lommen I was told I would have to wear a 
mask and I explained my condition, presented my two letters, and this was entirely 
ignored. I had my blue folder with me from the North Dakota Eye Clinic and my two 
letters, so I waited for Dr. Lommen. Then another staff person came in and did check 
my pulse and blood pressure which was fine. Upon leaving the room this individual 
relayed to me in order to see the Doctor I was going to have to wear a mask, and I 
again explained I cannot do that. This was insisted upon and I am one who does not 
desire to waste another person’s time, nor cancel anything as well. I also needed my 
vision back and surgery was one week away. I said I can put a mask on but will 
frequently need to lift it off anyway so that I can both inhale and exhale air, which is 
exactly what I did. I never wore the mask over my face and lifted it off to speak.

Dr. Lommen listened to my breathing in eight points on my back and I was cleared for 
surgery. Since many cataract surgeries are done while the patient is awake and others 
with merely sedation, I asked if I even needed to be here. Dr. Lommen said what they 
use for anesthesia was not too serious and they don’t do anything like place a tube 
down your throat or use a respirator on anything like that. That alone alerted me to 
concerns because I had certainly hoped there was nothing along the lines of any 
respirator or oxygen use. I was finished and from the time in a mask when I did not lift 
the mask off to breath or speak caused a throat tightening spell on my way home. What 
I do when this happens is drink water to get my throat loosening and breath very easy, 
often standing in different positions until it subsides. I had another such attack walking 
my dogs Saturday afternoon, October 30th, 2021, and the next Sunday afternoon in my 
kitchen. On the walk this was from a neighbor using dryer sheets which spew out of the 
dryer vent, and I had to turn around and get home. I also learned later Dr. Lommen 
wrote down mild asthma on the physical results, which doesn’t makes sense as there 
were no pulmonary function results provided and my situation is more serious, not mild.

In early 2001 I had left sided chest pain and a local provider ran a stress test, then later 
wanted to perform an angiogram without explanation, so I declined. I then went to the 
Mayo Clinic and learned this was from asthma, which also seemed simple to me but for 
whatever reason this was not achieved locally. After that I’ve noticed a tendency locally 
to not acknowledge that I even have asthma or play down the severity of that and my 
severe chemical sensitivity. Whenever I’ve offered the two letters regarding this or any 
medical records from the Mayo Clinic or Allergy Associates, local providers have been 
unwilling to accept this information and have refused to add this to my records. These 
letters were with me and my blue folder from the North Dakota Eye Clinic, which I also 
offered to Dr. Lommen and it was not accepted nor added to my chart. I feel this is of 
importance prior to anesthesia and surgery but I was cleared as a mild asthma case.

My last surgery was a sinus surgery in April of 1997, in Fargo, ND, and it went well. At 
that time I was not in my current health condition but I did get sick from anesthesia as 
usual, so it is of a much greater concern today. I’ve had five prior surgeries locally and 
all have gone well, one of them a next day emergency surgery, six surgeries in all.
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The next few days I called the facility Dr. Lommen is with and often did not get through, 
but finally I did speak with someone in attempt to resolve this as I needed to know 
contents of the physical prior to surgery. I also called other local providers to find out if 
there was an availability for cataract surgery. If accurate information was not relayed 
from one facility to another, I was ready to cancel and wanted an alternative plan. With 
one local provider at two different locations, I only received voice mail after a few calls 
and waited for several minutes, which was not too reassuring so I’d given up. My other 
concern other than significant anesthesia and breathing risks, was a plan for both eyes.

Since my appointment with the North Dakota Eye Clinic was arranged through Opticare,
I’d only called that facility one time prior to this on Monday, October 11th, 2021. This was
regarding a bill I received and I wanted to make sure it was all processed with insurance
so I didn’t pay it now and receive a check back later. I called at 9:34 a.m. and no one 
answered so I left a message regarding this and the call duration was 2:03, or two 
minutes and three seconds. I never received a call back so I wrote a check for $110.32 
and mailed it. I later received a check back in the amount of $41.32. The telephone 
number to reach the North Dakota Eye Clinic is 701-775-3151.

Wednesday, October 20th, 2021, after concerns of anesthesia and breathing surfaced 
via seeing Dr. Lommen the day before, Tuesday, October 19th, 2021, I had questions of 
significant concern. I had never spoke with anyone at the North Dakota Surgery Center 
before, where I was scheduled for surgery Tuesday, October 26th 2021. I was to receive 
a call from the facility Monday, October 25th, 2021, for my arrival time and instructions. 
With the concerns I had this process was already seeming to be very last minute and I 
still didn’t even know what type of IOL’s would be used nor was there an eye plan for a 
functioning pair of eyes with binocular vision. All concerns needed to be addressed and 
accommodated within the next two days prior to the weekend, so time was now short.

The telephone number to reach the North Dakota Surgery Center is 701-738-4240. I 
called four times on Wednesday, October 20th, 2021, and only received messages or 
voicemail. At times I tried hitting different options to get through to someone and never 
reached anyone no matter which option I used and no one answered. The first call was 
made at 4:04 p.m. with a call duration of 11 seconds. The second call I made was at 
4:08 p.m. with a call duration of 27 seconds. The third call was at 4:17 p.m. with a call 
duration of 54 seconds, and the fourth call at 4:34 p.m. lasting only 7 seconds and not 
reaching anyone. This was both tiring and exhausting while accomplishing nothing.

Thursday, October 21st, 2021, I again called the facility after seeing Dr. Lommen 
regarding inaccuracies and misinformation that may be transferred to the North Dakota 
Surgery Center prior to surgery and anesthesia. Without my information pertaining to 
both asthma and severe chemical sensitivity being accepted, that information would not 
be relayed to the surgery center. The facility also combined me alongside a different 
Doug West in Grand Forks who was prescribed two pain killers and one tranquilizer 
which if not removed from records, could and has caused significant problems.
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Friday, October 22nd, 2021, I called Opticare in East Grand Forks, MN, regarding the 
fact I had several unanswered questions and would likely cancel surgery if my medical 
concerns were not addressed with accommodations for my condition. I needed new 
glasses which I could have been provided with following my eye exam in September of 
2021 because the lenses could be updated after surgery. I informed Opticare of this but 
there was a lack of interest with the facility. The telephone number to reach Opticare is 
218-773-3438 and I called at 9:05 a.m. with a call duration of 46 seconds as I only 
reached voice mail. I called again at 9:14 a.m., this time reaching someone with a call 
duration of 6 minutes and 16 seconds. The facility was not at all helpful, but negative.

My next call was to the North Dakota Eye Clinic and again the number to that facility is 
701-775-3151. I called at 9:24 a.m. and the call duration was 1 minute and 57 seconds 
where I left a detailed message hoping for a call back to address all concerns so I did 
not have to cancel surgery as I was suffering badly for six weeks now and was coming 
close to permanent loss of vision in my right eye. Later in the day or early afternoon I 
called the North Dakota Surgery Center, again at 701-738-4240. The call was made at 
1:22 p.m. with a call duration of 9 minutes and 2 seconds, and I did reach a woman.

I explained the matter of my physical and that I was in the facility without a mask until it 
was time to see Dr. Lommen. It was critical to be certain this would not happen again, 
especially during a surgery where anesthesia was involved. At first I explained having 
asthma and couldn’t wear a mask so I asked how the North Dakota Surgery Center 
would handle this. The woman I reached said in that case I would not have to wear a 
mask and I said that was good because I did not want to wake up from surgery with 
someone putting a mask on me. She then said but during surgery I will have to wear a 
surgical mask, so I asked what that was. This didn’t make sense to me at all because it 
is a cataract surgery in which many are done while people are awake.

This woman described the surgical mask as being a type of surgical apparatus and it 
supplies oxygen. I politely said I would not want anything like that used as it is not at all 
necessary for cataract surgery and I am best breathing on my own. The woman then 
said but you will be given oxygen and I replied that I did not want oxygen. I’ve had 911 
type of attacks and the last one oxygen was supplied by the ambulance service and it 
had an artificial cherry-like taste that did more harm than good so I switched to the fire 
department’s oxygen which was clear. She also said they do this for everybody and 
when I said but I have asthma, she said we do this for people with asthma, everybody.

What I could not believe about this was their treatment of individuals as “everybody” 
because I see everyone as individuals, each having a different surgery with individual 
circumstances. I also said they did not do this during my sinus surgery. She replied 
saying that was due to working through your nose and mouth so they couldn’t. What this
established was that if a higher trauma level surgery like that can be done without such 
an apparatus, whether it could be used or could not, that a cataract surgery could be 
performed without this device that I did not want used anyway, the call ended politely.
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While on the telephone with the North Dakota Surgery Center a call was coming in from 
the North Dakota Eye Clinic, so I politely ended the call to take the next call. The call 
was from 701-775-3151 at 1:30 p.m.,lasting 1 hour, 4 minutes, and 48 seconds, and 
was a woman with the North Dakota Eye Clinic on Dr. Sczepanki’s staff. We had a long 
and polite conversation regarding my health matters, surgery, anesthesia, an eye plan, 
and surgical apparatus referred to as a surgical mask where I would be given oxygen.

We discussed matters of the North Dakota Surgery Center using a surgical apparatus 
on all patients when it is not required for cataract surgery. I explained the situation of 
learning I had asthma after visiting the Mayo Clinic and the tendency locally to not 
acknowledge that or play down the severity of this a my severe chemical sensitivity, 
which was of significant concern. I also brought up the time I had an attack and the 
ambulance provider oxygen had an artificial cherry-like substance that bothered me, so 
I did not want any oxygen used as it is not at all necessary for this surgery. The throat 
tightening spells were explained to this woman from Dr. Sczepanski’s office and that if  
there was contact with anyone using scented laundry products alone, combined with 
anesthesia which typically makes me nauseous, I could end up with a serious throat 
tightening spell during surgery. I relayed that if this happened it would not show up nor 
be typically understood until it was too late and I would likely not be brought back.

These health related issues alone were of concern and that my medical information 
such as the two letters I provided to the North Dakota Eye Clinic, from the Mayo Clinic 
and Allergy Associates, was critical and not to be ignored. Accuracy of my information 
was extremely important and without this being recognized and accommodated for it 
could become dangerous. I also informed her of my information once combined right 
alongside with a different Doug West in Grand Forks who was prescribed two pain 
killers and one tranquilizer and how problematic this has been and could be very 
problematic if I was not certain it was straightened out before surgery. I desired to 
review the information sent by Dr. Lommen to the North Dakota Surgery Center prior to 
surgery and I was told they usually do not receive surgical clearances until Monday or 
Tuesday and some are not cleared. This was a Friday afternoon and that type of short 
notice clearance did not allow for time to correct nor accommodate anything needed.

The last minute nature of this surgery alone was frightening to me. If anything was not 
correct there would be nothing left but to cancel surgery. That was already the likely 
option since it was so last minute without any preparation and without an eye plan for 
both eyes or what was going to be done for follow up. The lenses used were never 
discussed with me which was very important and I wanted a plan. I requested to meet 
with Dr. Coles, O.D., at Opticare, Dr. Sczepanski, and the anesthesiologist all at the 
same time much like they do at the Mayo Clinic so I would be informed of anesthesia 
used, my health concerns relayed, and discuss an eye plan. Her reply was a very firm 
refusal and she said, I doubt that’s going to happen. Surgery was scheduled for 
Tuesday and without knowing more about surgical accommodations relating to my 
health and an eye plan, I doubted I was going to let anyone cut into my right eye.
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One hour was wasted on the telephone and nothing was resolved regarding my health 
issues or an eye plan. It was almost as though I should not ask questions and answers 
were not provided. This was a very elitist attitude as my eyes are important to me and 
nothing about me or my health as an individual was in preparation. Toward the end of 
our polite discussion I relayed there was going to be no way for me to have surgery 
where oxygen was going to be provided. Going onto oxygen and back off from it with a 
surgical apparatus can have risks for me and was not necessary for cataract surgery, 
which was relayed to this woman from Dr. Sczepanski’s office. This was in violation of 
the ADA, American’s with Disabilities Act to not accommodate me for what is typically a 
short surgery. This was also a huge overstep to use a surgical oxygen apparatus for 
cataract surgery, as it is absolutely unnecessary to begin with. Furthermore, it was 
obvious to me this facility seemed to not only be elitist in nature, but willing to be in full 
violation of the most basic of Nuremberg codes, in that the device should not exceed 
the experiment. The woman with Dr. Sczepanski’s office really did not seem to care.

Use of a surgical apparatus providing oxygen suggested a use of general anesthesia 
rather than sedation. There was a refusal to answer any questions nor any information 
was provided to me about the anesthesia, so I tended to assume general anesthesia 
might be used when I really wanted little to no anesthesia, as many cataract surgeries 
are performed while people are awake. Without anyone telling me what was used, I had
no way to be certain of anything regarding surgery or anesthesia. When I made it clear 
there would be no way of me going forward with surgery using this apparatus providing 
oxygen, the woman then asked me if a drape covering would be okay. I asked what a 
drape covering was and why it would be used during surgery. She informed me it was 
some type of cloth covering over my face with an opening for my eye. This also made 
no sense to me and she would not provide a need for this covering. I said that may be 
okay but it would have to be lifted up on one side so I could breath with an air flow in 
order to be able to both inhale and exhale. I explained to her I needed a free air flow 
both in and out for something like that to be used and she hesitated, saying nothing.

Her response was not at all connected to my ability to breath during surgery. The facility 
was aware of my condition from my first appointment with the North Dakota Eye Clinic 
and handed the two letters from the Mayo Clinic and Allergy Associates. I needed to 
provide those letters for entry into the facility which I’ve carried everywhere and I also 
informed Dr. Sczepanski and staff I had Chronic Fatigue Syndrome. The copied the 
letters and gave them back to me, as I am not shy about my condition for my very own 
well being. This oxygen apparatus and drape covering should have been relayed to me 
six weeks ago and I could have searched for a different facility if they were unwilling to 
accommodate a disability of serious concern. My vision was becoming worse with 
permanent blindness encroaching. She said the drape covering would have to be over 
my entire face and that my airway had to be covered during surgery. The facility and 
staff knew this was not an option six weeks earlier. I told her that could not be the case 
and that no, I would not go forward with surgery using an airway covering. She said she 
would talk to Dr. Sczepanski. The call ended politely without accommodations.
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After six weeks of suffering from blur and glare, I was terribly out of balance. I could not 
believe I waited six weeks to find this out and did not understand how a need for oxygen
was suddenly turned into my airway needing to be covered during surgery in one last 
minute telephone call. Dr. Sczepanski was aware of my condition as was the staff with 
the North Dakota Eye Clinic, as I was the only one at my appointment without a mask.

I went to Opticare in East Grand Forks, MN, and informed them I had to cancel surgery 
as they were not prepared for my health condition. I also relayed how there was an 
intention of oxygen use and likely a general anesthesia, as no information on this was 
provided to me, nor was the facility willing to disclose any detailed information. I wanted 
new glasses and I wanted them today if possible. I’ve always purchased glasses with 
my provider but today I needed glasses right away and I asked what I needed to do this 
so I could get some new glasses. My glasses were not only old, but broken, and while I 
only had a left eye which was not so good, anything that could help me see better today
would be very beneficial. Opticare would not tell me what I needed to go elsewhere and 
purchase new glasses. The staff then said no and that I needed to go to surgery due to 
the fact I could go blind. I already told them I had canceled and the facility was not at all 
ready for someone in my condition, nor would they accommodate my condition. This did
not make sense to me whatsoever because if I wanted to see better today, I should be 
allowed to see better today and no harm could come from a new pair of glasses. I was 
denied my right to see better and not given any information as to what it would take or 
what I needed to go get a new pair of glasses. Opticare simply denied me a prescription
for glasses and would not aid in me in any manner. Upon leaving Opticare staff at the 
front desk again asked if I were going to surgery, and I had to say one more time, no, I 
had canceled as they were not prepared for someone in my condition. Saying no three 
times and wanting new glasses should not have been this difficult, but it was.

Saturday, October 23rd, 2021, I called Eyemart Express at 11:14 a.m. at 701-792-2607 
and the call duration was 3 minutes and 35 seconds. I typically use a main line as my 
home telephone for business and appointments, and another number for personal use 
such as friends. That morning I picked up my personal telephone after struggling with 
small print on one eye through a phone book and called Eyemart Express to find out if 
my prescription for glasses could be sent to them by electronic means. It could not be 
done that way as I had to obtain my prescription and bring it there personally.

Hoping Opticare would be open on a Saturday I called there next at 218-773-3438 at 
11:18 a.m. with a call duration of 1 minute and 1 second. I only reached a message and 
thought maybe they were open and called once again at 11:19 a.m. with a call duration 
of 55 seconds, reaching the same message. I obtained the cell number of Dr. Coles 
from their website and called him at 218-791-0241 at 11:20 a.m. with a call duration of 
16 minutes and 6 seconds. I informed him of my canceling surgery with Dr. Sczepanski 
in case his staff had not done so and that I wanted new glasses. He told me to come in 
Monday and get my hard copy prescription as that is what I needed to bring over to 
Eyemart Express. He was busy at home during this time butchering chickens.
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Had Opticare provided me with my hard copy prescription Friday afternoon, rather than 
repeatedly attempt to coerce me into a surgery I had canceled, I would have had new 
glasses by late Friday. As I said prior, they asked repeatedly if I were going to surgery 
when no was sufficient one time, as I had canceled. This appeared to me as an attempt 
to paint me as someone who was undecided when I was very clear I had canceled. On 
Saturday evening I looked up the North Dakota Surgery Center online and was happy to
have canceled with what I read on their website front page. There was a statement 
about their number one priority being to protect their medical professionals so they able 
to continue to serve the community. No one in the community ever deemed their staff to 
be community servants, as they offer services for money like many other facilities.

When I was told they use an oxygen apparatus for “everybody”, people with asthma, 
“everybody”, I felt from their website language and how they treat “everybody” the same
way when they are all individuals, that this facility was very elitist in nature and rather 
fascist in overall attitude. People are unique individuals and everyone has different and 
individual health issues. I felt relieved to have canceled and learning what I had learned 
this is not a facility I would ever feel comfortable with my life in their hands. Arrogance 
with a total disregard for patients appeared more than obvious to me. Over the weekend
I sent two messages through their contact form letting them know how they treat people 
and another regarding my health related concerns. I also sent them a message after my
eyes were taken care of elsewhere letting them know it was too bad they decided to 
treat me so badly. I was about to lose vision permanently and the facility did not care.

I have a BA in Advertising with a Minor in Visual Arts. While in college there was overlap
with both Journalism and Public Relations, so one learns how to talk to people and the 
public. I’ve also had a significant orientation toward customer service from retail jobs 
while in high school, as the customer is the most important person. I’ve professionally 
performed for years in music as well, and the people you are entertaining are those of 
significant importance. However, for this facility to not say their patients are the number 
one priority is very poor in public relations, with a degrading attitude as well. They place 
themselves as a number one priority and don’t seem to care if a patient goes blind while
waiting six weeks for surgery. When you are going to cut into my eye, my eye and my 
life are the number one priority, and if not, you are not going to cut into my eye, ever. 
While protecting medical professionals and all staff is of significant importance, the 
number one priority should always be the patients. My right eye was so severe the 
cataract had gone under the lens and clouded over the entire lens capsule. If this was 
not cared for soon, it would not be long before I had damage to my cornea which could 
have resulted in permanent blindness. I had suffered for six weeks in this condition.

Sunday, October 24th, 2021, I took photos of me wearing my eye patch, which was 
included on page 10 of this document. I was wearing this outside much of the time, 
walking my dogs and most other times. Also, I did wear the patch driving when glare 
was too severe. Sunday evening I drove out to Eyemart Express to be sure where that 
was, as it was easier in low traffic to know where I would be driving to the next day.
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Monday, October 25th, 2021, at 10:59 a.m. while I was in the bathroom, my main phone 
rang four times and it then goes to voice mail. When I looked at the call it was from the 
North Dakota Surgery Center which didn’t make sense to me as Dr. Sczepanski’s staff 
with the North Dakota Eye Clinic knew I had canceled and I had sent two messages to 
the surgery center about their poor treatment of a man nearly blind. The number was 
701-738-4240 and the call duration was 53 seconds, which means by four rings and the
call duration they reached my voice mail but did not leave a message. This seemed odd
to me and I had other things to do that day. One thing for certain which will be pointed 
out later in this document is there seems to be no confusion between staff with both the 
North Dakota Eye Clinic and North Dakota Surgery Center when creating fraudulent 
medical notes and making false police reports.

There is reference in notes to both facilities shortly apart from me calling and them 
calling me showing the two facilities and staff talk, as does Opticare with the North 
Dakota Eye Clinic. Dr. Sczepanski’s staff with the North Dakota Eye Clinic knew I had 
canceled and that I called the North Dakota Surgery Center. Opticare also knew I had 
canceled surgery, as did Dr. Coles with Opticare from my call to his cell phone on 
Saturday, when he was butchering chickens. This call from the surgery center was not 
in any confusion about me having surgery as I had canceled before the weekend on 
Friday. Also, if there was any notion of me having surgery they would have left a 
message on my voice mail, which is always on and works through my provider.

I went to Opticare early in the afternoon to pick up my hard copy prescription so I could 
buy a new pair of glasses. At the front desk I informed them what Dr. Coles had told me 
about getting my prescription, as I did not want this denied to me again like it was on 
Friday afternoon. I needed to see as best I could through my left eye and enjoy new 
frames as well that are not broken on the right stem. They provided me with the hard 
copy prescription and once again asked if I were going to surgery. This coercion was 
exhausting as I told the staff no three times on Friday and told Dr. Coles on Saturday 
that I had canceled. Once again I told them no, I canceled surgery last Friday and 
politely thanked them for my prescription upon leaving.

The next thing I did was went to Eyemart Express and the service was excellent. Of all 
the frames I picked a light, nice looking frame and decided on poly lenses as well so 
they would not scuff easily as those are scratch resistant. They said it would take about 
one hour so I left to go sign a release of records to get my physical examination for 
surgical clearance. I was in the process of finding a facility that would take care of me, 
recognize my health condition, and develop a plan for both eyes to get my sight back. 
After I filled out the release I picked up my new glasses and wearing them felt great.

It was difficult to understand why Opticare constantly hounded me about going to this 
surgery I had canceled, as though it was implied that I was undecided when I had 
canceled last Friday. I later learned this was likely derived from Dr. Sczepanski’s staff 
with the North Dakota Eye Clinic, relating to one of two fraudulent medical notes.
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Tuesday, October 26th, 2021, at 9:27 a.m., a friend called me on my line I use mostly for 
friends and we talked for 68 minutes and 56 seconds. We were talking about my eyes 
and where I may look for getting them cared for before going blind. While on the phone 
with him a call came in on my other main home phone I use for appointments and other 
formal matters. I also make and receive calls to my cousin on that line as I do with other
relatives due to the fact it’s been the known number to this house since 1959.

My other telephone started ringing from 701-215-9794 which was not a recognized 
number, so being on the phone with a friend I said I wonder who that is because I did 
not know the number. This call was at 9:58 a.m. with a call duration of 50 seconds and 
no voice mail message was left even though it rang four times and my voice mail was 
reached. After that the phone I was on with my friend had a signal come in that a call 
was now being made to that phone. This was at 10:00 a.m. and this time with a call 
duration of 1 minute and 26 seconds. The call was also from 701- 215-9794 and I told 
my friend while on talking on the phone with him I am going downstairs to my main 
computer to see if a message was left. My voice mail messages come into my email as 
an attached audio file with details about the call, and the phones keep detailed logs.

I listened to this message and it was a police officer misrepresenting himself with a false
name as an officer “Fooko”, when I later obtained a report and his name is Fuka. He left
a message regarding the messages I had left with the North Dakota Surgery Center 
over the weekend. This seemed very peculiar as it was now Tuesday and this facility 
had the messages during the weekend and on Monday. I told my friend who knew well 
about my having canceled surgery last Friday that it was a cop and that surgery center 
called a cop and I could understand why. We chuckled a little and kept talking as my 
eyes were of my concern. I later obtained a report in January of 2022 as I had no time 
to do such things while nearly blind with only a half decent left eye to see out of, now 
with new glasses. Driving was very difficult so I tended to only go anywhere if it was 
necessary. At the time I was not too concerned with this due to my suffering of a blind 
right eye. What I learned later after surgery on both eyes was more than shocking.

Later that day I made two calls about getting in for trimming my hair. With my follicle 
condition I found someone who is very skilled in working with baby soft wavy hair so I 
can grow it out and leave it alone rather than clip it short which causes problems, as 
does a close shave to my face. I could not make that day and had an appointment with 
Dr. Coles at Opticare the next morning. Since I don’t like wasting another person’s time 
nor canceling appointments, this was supposed to be for follow up after surgery which 
Dr. Coles was aware of my canceling last Friday. No one from Opticare called to cancel 
this appointment so I had hoped we could use the time to discuss referring me to a 
different surgeon with a different facility. I already did a little looking around for another 
facility and hope Dr. Coles could be of help with this. My appointment with him was for 
Wednesday, October 27th, 2021, at 8:10 a.m. It was darkening earlier at this time too so 
getting around was becoming more difficult, as this was before fallback Sunday so I was
nearly blind, running out of time, dizzy, out of balance, and was in need of help.
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Wednesday, October 27th, 2021, I went to Opticare for my appointment at 8:10 a.m. with
Dr. Coles. It was fairly dark and raining lightly so the drive was difficult. I had my blue 
folder with me from the North Dakota Eye Clinic with all scheduled appointments and I 
walked in up to the front counter. A woman looked at me like she had seen a ghost and 
asked what I was doing there. I said I had an appointment and I went to my blue folder, 
then pulled it out. The woman said no, that was for after surgery and you didn’t go to 
your surgery. I again said no, I had canceled last Friday if you remember. I then told her 
I thought this would be a good time to meet with Dr. Coles and talk about referring me to
a different facility. She said no and more or less wanted me to leave, so I went home.

Later that day I made another call on my hair and I got in. It had been a long time since 
I’d been in and I had the black patch on my eye. The hair dresser seemed surprised 
when I told her I went blind in my right eye. I showed her my newer glasses I just bought
two days before this and told her about the experience I had and that I had to cancel 
surgery here. I explained how I went to my appointment earlier that morning but without 
any referral elsewhere I was sort of on my own and that I would think of something. At 
the end when leaving I was joking with her about my eye and how everything was a blur
and nothing more. She was standing behind the counter and I laughed about when I 
close my left eye I could only by memory see her mask and the rest of her sort of 
blended in with the products behind her. I then told her if it were not for my left eye she 
could turn sideways, duck behind the counter, and blend away from there and I could 
not find her if I wanted to. I thanked her and said I will call again when I can see again.

At this point I needed to find a solution and fast before permanent vision loss occurred 
in my right eye. Days were getting shorter with the clocks to fall back the upcoming 
weekend. I was becoming more blind and suffering badly. My world was getting small 
and the status of vulnerable adult was surrounding me as it was increasingly difficult to 
drive or do much of anything. After finishing outside house projects I planned to clean 
up in my house at the least, but even cleaning a floor was hard as I couldn’t distinguish 
wood grain from floor dirt. When I cleaned something I had to close my right eye and 
get up close with my left eye, so I gave up on most anything as to not struggle but rest 
and find a solution. I started looking for different facilities online and other cataract 
matters, such as the various IOL’s to select from and anything else I could do to help 
before my right eye became worse to a point of corneal damage. I found Can-c eye 
drops online and they are to help with cataracts with lubrication and antioxidant 
properties. At first I thought they may be too much like a gimmick and were not worth 
the bother, but then decided to read what people actually attained for results such as 
message boards and things of that nature. Many said they helped significantly and 
others had little benefit. Before permanent damage set into my right eye if not already, I 
felt I best do anything I can, so I ordered two bottles on Friday, November 5 th, 2021.

The Can-c drops arrived much earlier than the scheduled delivery date and they did 
help a little. Our postal carrier said I wasn’t wearing my patch and I told him the drops 
helped a little. They were no cure for a clouded over lens capsule but they did help.
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Wednesday, November 3rd, 2021, I called a facility in Fargo, ND, and talked with staff for
just about 10 minutes. I explained my cataract condition and my health conditions such 
as they would relate to surgery. I also mentioned why I canceled in Grand Forks with the
intended use of an oxygen apparatus or if not some type of drape covering. Also, I did 
talk about wanting to have both eyes operated on so I could have a functioning pair of 
eyes. Since I was told by Dr. Sczepanski this was not covered by insurance I said I was 
willing to pay for my left eye and the person I spoke with took my information.

Monday, November 8th, 2021, I received a call back from the facility and they let me 
know it would not be general anesthesia used but only sedation without the use of any 
oxygen apparatus or drape covering, but an eye tent that would not be directly over my 
airway. The person calling asked if this would be okay and I said yes, and we made an 
appointment for mid November. I also went on to inform them since I have no choice but
to have lens removal performed with IOL’s put in place I wanted to not only have both 
eyes done, but to develop the best vision plan going forward. I said at my age since this 
is necessary, I want to look at this positively and as an eye plan for me to obtain a new 
pair of eyes. I also brought up about how I would pay for the left eye since I was told by 
Dr. Sczepanski this was not covered by insurance. Also, I said I wanted this to be a very
positive after what I went through in Grand Forks, and that if anything goes wrong for 
any reason such as an IOL needing to be done over, that I will simply pay for that as 
well in the event something happened. People often start complaining or if there is a 
cost they may desire to bicker about who will pay for it and things of that nature. I was 
very clear that under no circumstances do I want anything to be negative like that on my
part due to the fact negativity is not a solution to obtaining a new pair of eyes. I was told 
they would want records from my last eye exam so I said I would get that done today.

This call back was just under 12 minutes so unlike with the North Dakota Eye Clinic that
wasted more than one hour on the telephone and accomplished nothing, with this 
facility there was just under 22 minutes on the telephone of the two calls combined and 
all issues were addressed, all questions answered, and we were ready to move forward 
which was nothing like Dr. Sczepanski’s staff or himself. Nothing was done last minute 
either and there were no last minute surprises of any kind regarding surgery.

At 12:58 p.m., shortly after being off the telephone, I called Opticare in East Grand 
Forks, MN, with a call duration of 3 minutes and 33 seconds. I requested a release form
as a facility desired records from my last eye exam. I later went to Opticare and they 
had be fill out the release form at the front counter. Since I’ve never filled out a release 
there I asked where to write all information and staff told me what to write and where, 
then looked at it and said it was good. I later felt I should have requested my records 
personally rather than requesting they be sent to the facility in Fargo, ND. When I did 
arrive for my eye exam in Fargo they asked about my records from my last eye exam 
and I said they should have it by now, which was Wednesday, November 17th, 2021, 
and the release was filled out on November 8th. They never received my records from 
Opticare so we started from the beginning and the facility was excellent.
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Opticare and Dr. Coles had every opportunity to refer me to a different facility when I 
showed up for my appointment Wednesday, October 27th, 2021, but instead didn’t seem
to want me there. Also, they did not forward my September 2021 eye exam to Fargo, 
leaving me on my own entirely while nearly blind. I had not too great of vision in my left 
eye with significant glare and no vision in my right eye whatsoever. I was left to find 
Can-c eye drops which helped, and to find a facility that could take care of my eyes 
soon before I went permanently blind in my right eye. It was becoming more difficult to 
do anything and there was less daylight than six weeks prior. I was soon about to be a 
vulnerable adult in my condition. Before I contacted a few other facilities and with great 
results from the one that took care of me, I sat up at nights in tears thinking what in the 
world am I going to do now. Driving was difficult and days were short. I had to either find
a facility and prevail with a new pair of eyes or face going blind.

I dressed up in a suit for each and every appointment other than the two surgeries, as 
this was very important to me. The eye exam in Fargo was much more thorough than 
the one at the North Dakota Eye Clinic, and more lengthy as well. Before my very first 
appointment I did more reading on IOL’s to help select the best lenses for my eyes and 
money was not a factor as I offered to pay Dr. Sczepanski for this myself. He never 
discussed IOL’s with me nor told me what he intended on using for only my right eye, 
and that was of serious concern as well as my health condition. I read about multifocal 
IOL’s, enhanced, and monofocal IOL’s and finding what seemed best was not easy, but I
did my research on one eye because I had to. Out of all the IOL’s I decided a monofocal
was best as enhanced IOL’s and multifocal IOL’s tend to have more residual side effects
of things like halos and glare. One can benefit from those more without side effects but 
the chances of more halos on headlights and night vision difficulties are valid.

The TECNIS Eyhance was in trials for two years and approved in the US earlier that 
year in 2021. Older TECNIS IOL’s have all had an improved night vision via materials 
used, so I liked that from the start. But the Eyhance had more UV blocking and with the 
hydrophobic acrylic materials, frosted edges, everything to minimize glare seemed to be
about the best IOL there could be for me. They are a monofocal but designed much 
along the concept of an enhanced lens but without the clinical claim of the technological
boost of an enhanced lens. Enhanced IOL’s are typically set for distance and have an 
improved focus depth through corneal aberrational corrections so your mid and close 
range are typically good with perhaps the need for minimal glasses. They do however at
times have more halos and reduced night vision. The TECNIS Eyhance was designed 
with the corneal aberrational corrections as well through the materials and curves of the 
lens, and I felt in all my reading they would be good for me as a monofocal lens set for 
distance. Designed on a concept of an enhanced lens but less chance of side effects.

The Eyhance being a monofocal lens when set for distance typically provides great 
binocular distance vision. Without a guarantee of course, the close up expected results 
is to see a person’s face clearly when sitting across a dinner table. A person may end 
up slightly better for close up vision as well, and I just thought it had to work.
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After my eye exam I met with a surgeon and we discussed lenses. I always had an 
AARP bag with me filled with glasses, records, and paperwork. I had the PDF file 
printed on the Eyhance with me as well. We discussed multifocal and enhanced lenses 
and I said I just didn’t want to try those because of residual effects. The surgeon said we
have these Eyhance. I said, did you say Eyhance, wait, I will show you what a nerd I am
and I went to my AARP bag, then pulled out the PDF file. I asked these, the Eyhance 
DIB00, and that was it, so I said that is what I want. This facility is fantastic on emphasis
about the way in which a person uses their eyes, as we are all individuals. We talked 
about the aberrational corrections for improved depth of focus and how close up vision 
may be a clear face across a dinner table and I liked it so that was the pick. I was also 
asked if I rub my eyes and I said yes, with chronic dry eye and severe allergies I am an 
eye rubber, much so in July and August. The surgeon then gave me a bottle of Refresh 
Relieva eye drops and told me to use these three times a day and don’t rub your eyes 
as that wears away your eye zonules which are needed for the IOL’s to heal in well, so 
using the drops and not rubbing my eyes was critical. I asked if I should buy more of 
these and continue using them and I was told yes, do just that. Once you have IOL’s put
in of course you can no longer rub your eyes so I broke that habit that day.

Critical information like this was never discussed with me by Dr. Sczepanski with the 
North Dakota Eye Clinic and it is very important to do so. If you are not told you should 
no longer and cannot rub your eyes, you will continue to do so. With that alone your 
zonules may be minimal before surgery and you could tear an IOL off at a later time. As 
previously mentioned, the North Dakota Eye Clinic and North Dakota Surgery Center, at
the last minute, wasted more than one hour on the telephone and never provided me 
with any such information, so I canceled. I don’t understand why Opticare and Dr. Coles
would not have referred me to the facility I found in Fargo when I had no choice but to 
cancel in Grand Forks, as I was a patient there for well over a decade. This was the 
worst eye and prior surgical experience I have ever had while I made positive efforts.

In Fargo while meeting with the surgeon I also said I will pay for my left eye since it is 
not covered by insurance. This is what I was told by Dr. Sczepanski. The surgeon said 
no, it will be covered due to my left eye and the very fact I would be too out of balance, 
which is what concerned me in the first place for an eye plan. I had bifocal glasses for 
years and used mid range at a computer to avoid trifocals, which grew tiring, so there 
was no good way to proceed with only one eye. It was a relief to know this as an eye 
plan for both eyes was of serious concern to me. While an Ehyance lens cost less than 
an enhanced or multifocal, I read out of pocket cost for the Eyhance was a little more 
than older monofocals. That and insurance covering surgery for both eyes saved me 
money which was great, even though I was willing to spend anything to get a fitting pair 
of new eyes. I never placed cost or insurance coverage first, but my eyes were first for 
me and my health. I was ready to spend a lot more on IOL’s for whatever was the best 
fit for me, and I was prepared to pay for surgery on my left eye. Expense was secondary
but I enjoyed paying much less for a fantastic IOL that was the best fit for me, and the 
fact surgery on both eyes was covered by insurance.
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My surgery dates were mailed to me for mid December of 2021 and early January of 
2022, three weeks apart. I was also contacted and told the facility would need payment 
for my out of pocket portion for two Eyhance IOL’s, so I sent a check. I was also sent a 
questionnaire from the surgery center which I filled out all my health history information 
and last surgery which was my sinus surgery in April of 1997. Then I received a phone 
call about a cancellation and I felt blessed. I accepted that and my right eye was moved 
up to early December of 2021 and my left eye one week after in mid December of 2021.

The North Dakota Eye Clinic never discussed any lens with me and refused to do so 
even at the last minute, as though everything was shrouded in secrecy. There was no 
payment for IOL’s requested either, as though no eye plan existed. I was also not 
contacted early regarding health information prior to surgery. Nothing like that was set 
up other than a call the day before with instructions which is very last minute.

In Fargo, ND, the surgery center called several days before regarding my filled out 
questionnaire they sent earlier. They asked several questions and provided instructions 
too, which seemed to be what one would expect. This way if there was anything that 
could be or question, the process allowed for adaption and/or changes. I was asked 
since I have Chronic Fatigue Syndrome if I was having any fibromyalgia pain, and I said
no but I do get that at times. I said I had that for awhile early last winter after my Dad 
passed away, as there was significant stress and estate matters to deal with. I said 
recently I had just shoveled all the snow at my house by hand for some exercise and 
had nothing more than normal muscular stiffness. I also mentioned I had been resting 
plenty prior to surgery and the exercise was good, and that I was very clear in my lungs 
and sinuses so I felt just great and things could not be better. They also asked since I 
cannot wear a mask if I would wear a face shield and if that would be okay. I said that 
should be fine and would only be a problem if for some reason it fogged and made the 
air in front of me causing a feeling of congestion, otherwise that would be just fine.

I had surgery on my right eye and it felt good to wake up being able to see again, it was 
much like a miracle and even with an eye shield taped on I could see from my right eye 
for the first time in a very long time. Before surgery the nurse showed me a button to hit 
if anything was wrong and she pressed it for me so I heard the sound it made around 
the building. She said if you press that button she will come running. I was a little groggy
and felt I could get away with this, so I hit the button and the nurse showed up quickly 
along with another nurse and asked what was wrong. I said nothing, but you said if I hit 
this button you would come running, so I hit the button and you came running. The staff 
was very kind and it was actually a fun experience. It felt great to be treated so well and 
see again clearly when I was very nervous about my right eye and after the horrible 
experience with the North Dakota Eye Clinic and North Dakota Surgery Center.

After surgery I had an eye appointment and could read a chart at about 20/40 from my 
right eye already. Everything looked good and I used all my prescribed eye drops, taped
the eye shield on every night and followed all instructions, which was very important.
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During the week awaiting surgery on my left eye I could function better and it was so 
good to see again. But I must admit that is when I realized how bad my left eye was 
which I thought was my good eye, as it was all I had. I would have been terribly out of 
balance had I been left that way by Dr. Sczepanski, and I was for one week. I even went
to Eyemart Express to see if they could update my glasses to no prescription on my 
right eye, but they could not do that without a prescription. I thought about going to a 
store to get cheap cheaters and break to right eye lens off because the out of balance 
was difficult to cope with. Colors looked great from my right eye now and from my left 
eye things were more brown a dull. My left eye had significant glare when outside or 
while driving and it was not such a good eye after all. I really could not wait to get my 
left eye taken care of and have matching colors with consistent binocular vision.

During my surgery on my left eye I had a different nurse and she was fantastic. I had 
flinched like a dummy when she was inserting an I.V. and I messed her up. She then 
checked it to make sure and she had to do it over. She was so good that even though 
she had to do this over because of me, the next day I had no mark on my arm or hand 
other than a tiny dot. I didn’t even have a light yellow bruise of anything. She was as 
professional and talented as one could be, as was everyone with these facilities in 
Fargo, and I was treated kindly at all times. Again I went for an exam on my left eye and
was reading like last week on my right eye. This was also a one week follow up for my 
right eye and I was doing quite well with that. I was provided with some plastic cheaters 
to use with no prescription and a slight bifocal lens for close up vision.

The next day was a Friday and I was at home when a crown came loose on a tooth, one
day after surgery and a weekend this was not fun. However, Monday I called my Dentist
and got in that afternoon. I drove over there without my cheater glasses and only some 
cheap sunglasses I had for all the snow and driving. My crown was fixed and for the first
time in many years I wrote a check without any glasses whatsoever, like a miracle.

Later that week I had a one week follow up appointment for my left eye which was just 
before Christmas. I was reading charts at 20/20 and that was the best present before 
Christmas I received, ever. I could now drive without glasses, write a check, and many 
other things. I was nowhere near adjusted yet and had a follow up appointment in mid 
January as well, but to be in my condition without vision in my right eye, reading a chart 
that well was much like a miracle. I of course had immediate regrowth around the edges
of the lens capsule on my right eye since it was severe and clouded entirely over my 
original lens capsule, but that had to be dealt with at a later time after healing entirely.

I’ve always been good to the blind and at times delivered pizza to a blind man, ensuring 
he got the right change. During college at UND a blind woman was stuck at a sidewalk 
block because of construction on the Old Science building, so I helped her around and 
back onto the sidewalk. This happened again while I lived at an apartment. A blind man 
got off the sidewalk and into our parking lot, so I helped him back to the sidewalk. He 
said whatever you do, if you go somewhere, don’t go blind, and I’ve never forgot that.
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After more than 25 years I still remember that man and seeing him caught between two 
parked cars in our parking lot. He was kind with a good heart, tall, short brown hair, and 
his eyes looked different in a way that I remember the look of his eyes. When I helped 
him back to the sidewalk he had been on his way to a convenience store. I offered to 
help him there and back, but he said no and that he now knew where he was and where
he was going so he will be fine and be able to get to the store and back. When he said 
whatever you do, if you go somewhere, don’t go blind, he smiled and I couldn’t believe 
the good nature of this man. There are two things about this man and the incident that 
have recently become clear to me. I was once tested at the Mayo Clinic and have an 
above average IQ and an aptitude skill set missing nothing. I was told I can do or learn 
anything without the need of a teacher and they were impressed. The other thing was 
that my long term memory was roughly twice that of anyone tested.

While only nearly blind I still had some vision in my left eye and I could still drive a little 
but not without severe difficulty. Driving was extremely stressful and hard to maintain a 
straight path without being able to see from side to side. Side to side is relevant in this 
and oncoming cars were hard even down residential streets with low traffic. I had to pay
close attention to oncoming cars but could not see the curb. One thing about the blind 
man I helped is that years later while living in an apartment there was a blind man down
the hall whom I’d only seen once. He was tall but heavier with less hair, but his eyes 
and face were of the man I’d helped in our parking lot. I did not realize this until recently 
but he was the same man. The second thing about that man is that since he could get 
to the store and back after helping him, I always wondered what got him lost and off the 
sidewalk, into our parking lot. After going nearly blind, side to side being the pertinent 
matter, I finally figured it out. His guide was his cane and knowledge of where he was 
and where he was going, that sort of thing. Sidewalks tend to have grass or something 
of a border on each side. The street was to his right and our parking lot to his left, so the
driveway approach was on his right side and the lot to his left. During that stretch of 
sidewalk there was concrete on both sides and no border such as grass, especially to 
his left as the lot and sidewalk were connected, and that is likely why he lost his place.

Mistreating a blind person is horrible, even someone partially blind and suffering out of 
balance while struggling with even the basics of life. I feel blessed in that I was going 
blind and received a second chance, now with vision I have not had in years. I am very 
grateful for my new eyes and that I have always been good to the blind in the past. At 
the very least a medical provider should likely know how to treat someone in blindness.

It was just before Christmas and I received not only my sight back, but a new pair of 
eyes like I have not had for many years. I still had to adjust and would often open and 
close each individual eye, as both were different in sight at different distances. The pupil
in my right eye was larger than my left pupil and they now match better but the right at 
times becomes larger. The regrowth was causing some distance problems and fuzz with
my right eye but overall I was doing well. I wrote my brother and sister Christmas Eve to
let them know how I was doing. This email is consistent with contents of this document.

44



45



46



January of 2022 I had my final eye exam and I was healed so I no longer needed any 
surgical eye drops. I continue to use the Refresh Relieva drops to keep my eyes moist 
and never rub them, as that was a habit in need of breaking prior to surgery. I was then 
scheduled in early February to have a laser procedure for regrowth but this was only for 
my right eye. At first I thought it may be both eyes but just the right one. I also learned 
my astigmatism in my left eye was very slight, so I needed no other procedures after 
this, nor any surgeries which was fine with me. I didn’t get new glasses yet as it was 
decided to wait until after the procedure and follow up from that.

February of 2022 I had a laser procedure completed on my right eye for regrowth of the 
cataract around the lens capsule of the new Eyhance IOL. It was very severe with the 
regrowth beginning not long after surgery. After the procedure I purchased a beautiful 
pair of Oakley black mirror teardrop shades which I wear almost anytime I am outside or
while driving. I also grabbed some yellow tinted night vision goggles that works great if 
glare is strong while driving at night. I then went back for a final eye exam in less than 
two weeks and everything looked great. It is likely that I will never need a procedure 
again as the regrowth appears non existent. I was given my hard copy prescription so I 
could go back to Eyemart Express in Grand Forks, ND, to have glasses updated and 
they were updated for free. Eyemart Express provided excellent service and fitted my 
glasses tighter since I no longer wore an eye patch with glasses over the top. Following 
my eye exam I picked out a pair of Oakley glasses with anti glare too, so I use one pair 
on a computer and my Oakley’s at other times. My glasses are now without prescription 
and just a small bifocal on the bottom for small things in a close up range. I requested a 
second pair of shades as well so if anything happens I have a backup pair.

March of 2022 I was called that my glasses were in and backup pair of shades. I made 
my 8th and last trip to Fargo, ND, to pick up these items. A portion of my glasses were 
also covered by insurance due to a one time post surgical change to my prescription, 
and my backup pair of shades were discounted. I could not have been treated better by 
anyone and I was fitted with the best of eyewear as well. It is nice not needing glasses 
for most things, even sitting at a computer I can go with or without glasses. I also left a 
thank you letter at this last visit and received two thank you cards, two days apart after 
surgery. These were hand written and hand signed by the entire staff.

After surgery I lost appetite for awhile and also after my laser procedure. I had to adjust 
all over again briefly after the procedure. I was only able to be on a computer a little at a
time until recently. In late February and early March I started getting back on a computer
by purchasing additional music gear and it was rather fun. This consisted merely of light
computing such as searching, purchasing, and unpacking items at home so I could 
leave feedback. It has only been until later in March of 2022 that I’ve been able to sit 
down and type at length. I had a few obstacles of stress during my eye recovery, such 
as needing new tires on my car for the trips to Fargo, a few minor vehicle problems that 
I typically don’t have in the winter. My house iced up too so I had to go outside and take 
that off. However, there was one huge stress factor that I will address next.
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Shortly after surgery I wondered how it was so simple and professional to obtain a pair 
of eyes, now reading charts at 20/20 vision, and why my horrible experience with the 
North Dakota Eye Clinic and North Dakota Surgery Center even occurred. I made 
requests for records with the North Dakota Eye Clinic and with Opticare, receiving eye 
exams and notes. At roughly the end of my requests Opticare did send my two letters 
back to me pertaining to breathing and health conditions from the Mayo Clinic and 
Allergy Associates. Opticare at least had these on file while the North Dakota Eye Clinic 
later claimed not to have these letters on file. As I stated previously, I carried these 
letters with me since mask mandates began, as it is the only way I can enter facilities 
without a mask. I handed them to staff at the North Dakota Eye Clinic in the presence of
Dr. Sczepanski, they were taken down a hall, copied, placed on file, and handed back to
me, so it is ridiculous to claim they did not have these. This is in defense of false 
allegations made by both the North Dakota Eye Clinic and North Dakota Surgery Center
regarding my character, and in support of two notes generated entirely by fraud.

December 30th, 2021, I requested records from the North Dakota Eye Clinic and was 
sent a release form. I filled out the form and sent it back resulting in my receiving via 
USPS some eye exam records. A few days later I received additional records and two 
fraudulent medical notes, which were a bit shocking and didn’t make sense. At the time 
with new eyes, many things looked at were difficult to make sense of and I thought 
perhaps these were edited at a later date. I finally realized the North Dakota Eye Clinic 
and North Dakota Surgery Center wanted to harm me on the way out. This was likely 
because they knew I greatly needed help and had to go elsewhere. Upon doing so I 
was going to learn what I learned, that I received a new pair of eyes in a professional 
manner, which were in fact covered by insurance. Dr. Sczepanski told me this was not 
covered by insurance and I offered to pay for it myself. In the end I only paid the out of 
pocket portion of my IOL’s, which were $499 per IOL, followed by only a small bill from 
surgery and a bill for out of pocket eye exam expense. I also purchased great eyewear 
which I was fitted in for all my needs, night driving, anti glare glasses, shades, etc.

After the requests for records and receiving them, there was fraud in the notes and I 
suspected fraud due to the fact Dr. Sczepanski said this was not covered by insurance 
when it was in fact covered. I felt to be quite accurate in my suspicions after receiving 
fraudulent medical notes, that upon first sight did not make sense to me. Recovering 
from blindness is difficult with eyes not adjusted yet. One eye can see in a different 
range and things like that, and I am much more adjusted today with nearly equal sized 
pupils most of the time in both eyes. My right eye has a slightly larger pupil and at times 
is still larger than my left eye, but often more equal much of the time.

Also, after making more sense of why the fraudulent notes were generated as such, it 
had become clear to me this was set up to harass me on the way out after I canceled 
surgery. I always wondered why I received a call from a police officer leaving a message
on my voice mail about messages I sent from the surgery center contact form over the 
weekend. It made no sense for this to occur on a Tuesday rather than Monday.
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After requesting all records I received in the first envelope on the left, the eye exam only
consisting of three pages. Roughly two days later in the envelope on the right with a 
torn edge, I received the eye exam again and nine additional pages, twelve pages in 
total. As previously mentioned, the last two notes are a complete and total fraud as I did 
not call anyone and mention a drape covering. I had never heard of a drape covering, 
the woman called me and I did not call her. This is also a rather short note for a phone 
conversation of a little more than one hour. She also said I did not want to cancel or 
reschedule surgery when I told her no surgery with a drape covering over my face and 
airway. All questions I had including an eye plan were not answered.

The last note claims there were several attempts to reach me to provide a check in time 
and further instructions when I had already canceled the previous Friday. I only received
one call from the North Dakota Surgery Center, Monday, October 25 th, 2021, not several
and the note claims all calls have gone unanswered and they were not able to leave a 
voice mail. This facility for whatever reason after I had already canceled, called one time
only and reached my voice mail which is clearly displayed in call duration, so this note is
a total fraud. These were generated to harass me and cause law enforcement problems
for me, likely because they knew I would go elsewhere and learn my eyes could be 
covered by insurance and that I would receive quality care, which I did. The next day, 
Tuesday, October 26th, 2021, this facility made a false police report and when the police 
officer called me, stated he left a message on my voice mail, which the note claims I did
not have. My voice mail, call screening, and call logs are all kept via the provider and 
not at home. All of these features are left on continually and the only time I turn off the 
call screening is when I need a code from a bank or something like that and they cannot
get through with the call screening turned on, otherwise it is always on. I will address 
this later in this document, with a repeat of these two fraudulent notes after I add the 
false police report, run sheet from the dispatch center, and call transcript.

North Dakota Eye Clinic exam records include things that are not true, do not make 
sense, and are not at all accurate. It seems Dr. Sczepanski and staff tend to write down 
whatever they want regardless of what was actually discussed or what was stated by a 
patient. The first page says I deny using lubricating drops, but I was never asked any 
such question. I do have chronic dry eye and before surgery elsewhere was a frequent 
eye rubber. Prior to this Dr. Coles, OD, or any other eye provider has never discussed 
lubricating drops with me of any kind, and I just suffered through the condition. Prior to 
my surgery elsewhere I was provided with Refresh Relieva drops and told to never rub 
my eyes, which is exactly what I do today and the drops are very helpful.

At the time of my eye exams with Opticare and the North Dakota Eye Clinic, I could still 
drive without difficulty during the day. My right eye had a subcapsular cataract which are
often fast moving. At this time night driving was difficult as I told Dr. Sczepanski, that if I 
leave a friend’s place after dark I take the “old man” way home down residential streets 
and that was all I said. No one ever advised me not to drive day or night and I did not 
say I would try not to drive at night as this was not discussed by Dr. Sczepanski at all.

68



Another thing on the first page of the eye exam is a section regarding immunizations, 
which seemed odd to me as I’ve never been asked anything like this at any eye clinic 
before, ever. I was asked by a young woman if my vaccinations were “up to date” which 
in my opinion was rather inappropriate as I was there for my eyes. Above that section it 
does say I have Chronic Fatigue Syndrome, but Dr. Sczepanski’s staff seems to be very
unaware of this condition. When I had surgery later in Fargo, ND, staff was very aware 
of this and even asked specific questions about this prior to surgery. I explained to this 
young woman that I have Chronic Fatigue Syndrome and was diagnosed with Asthma 
at the Mayo Clinic in 2001. This is the exact same thing I tell anyone regarding this for 
accuracy of health information and my own safety. Adverse reactions to shots and many
breathing medications are prevalent and I am ineligible for things like this. This was 
relayed to the young woman while my two letters from the Mayo Clinic and Allergy 
Associates were being copied and handed back to me.

I informed the young woman of this and said that when diagnosed with Asthma at the 
Mayo Clinic in 2001, I received a pneumonia shot and was told to always get a flu shot, 
which I did through late 2004. Due to my illness I become dangerously ill from such 
shots and can no longer receive them, as adverse reactions can be serious and are in 
fact dangerous. I told her that was the last flu shot I was able to receive and I can no 
longer take the adverse reactions. This goes for medications, even antibiotics, so I stay 
with the basic and proven things as to avoid adverse reactions. Rather than say what is 
accurate and with Chronic Fatigue Syndrome just above this in the record, she said No 
and went on typing, saying nothing more to me than that. The record does not say the 
accurate information which is ineligible, but instead says No, patient has not had their 
yearly immunizations, advised to follow up with their primary care provider. No one 
advised me of any follow up with any primary care provider, nothing like this was ever 
said to me. Ineligible is the accurate information and this has already been worked out 
with through the Mayo Clinic and other providers as I cannot receive such injections.

On the second page of the eye exam under Fundus it says patient was advised against 
driving, but as stated earlier, no one anywhere ever, has ever told me not to drive other 
than after my two eye surgeries which were completed in Fargo, ND. These records 
tend to be filled with things such as “patient advised” and “counseled”, when none of 
these things even occurred. As a patient I was rushed without any such advice given.

On the third page of the eye exam under Plan it says the patient was describe the risks, 
benefits, and options of treatment including cataract surgery or observation. The patient 
is significantly bothered by decreased vision and glare from the cataract and would like 
to proceed with basic cataract surgery to the right eye and that this will be performed 
soon. Not much about what is written here makes sense as I was told my right eye was 
legally blind, but when you cannot see from it you don’t even need to be told that. The 
only risks mentioned to me by Dr. Sczepanski was that there are risks and the success 
rate is about 97%, nothing more regarding risks was relayed to me. I jokingly said the 
risk rate really isn’t that high, when you have no vision anything is an improvement.
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The so called benefits were not relayed to me whatsoever, as with an eye capsule 
entirely clouded over the benefit would obviously be that one could see again from the 
blinded eye. There were no options of treatment relayed to me either as the only option 
is to remove the lens and replace it with an IOL, which is a known fact. These types of 
cataracts are fast moving so any observation is not applicable. This is not a situation 
where the cataract can be observed for any period of time due to the fact a person 
would go blind during the observation period, so none of that makes sense. I obviously 
was bothered by decreased vision and glare and wanted to proceed with surgery, as 
that is the only solution other than going blind permanently. Dr. Sczepanski stated that 
surgery will be performed soon, but I was scheduled for six weeks from this time.

Dr. Sczepanski also referred to this as “basic cataract surgery” which also does not 
make sense as my right eye had become so severe it needed extra care. I am right now
while working on this document developing a slight blur to my left eye so I may have to 
have it checked and see if I need a laser procedure on that eye as I did my right eye 
shortly after surgery. I’m not certain of what he means by basic cataract surgery but I do
tend to think he meant simply performing surgery on only one eye using a standard and 
old IOL, rather than look at the options available today which is what I received, the 
latest and best monofocal IOL’s with the results being 20/20 vision, with only the need 
for glasses at very close up range. I now have eyes much like I did at 30 years of age.

As mentioned earlier in this document, it was Dr. Sczepanski who informed me of not 
needing glasses after surgery, referring to this as “there is this thing where you don’t 
need glasses”, and I believe he meant newer multifocal IOL’s. He then said it wasn’t 
covered by insurance which turned out to be fraud, and I offered to pay for it myself 
when his assistant gave him a quick no nod. He did not discuss this further and just said
we better not. When I asked why and is it because you don’t want to perform surgery on
my left eye without a need, he just replied again, we better not, we better not. My left 
eye also had significant glare but the capsule was not entirely clouded over. I always 
wondered why getting a new pair of eyes was something we better not do, and that 
concerned me for a matching pair of eyes. As it turned out I was in no condition to have 
surgery on only my right eye since it would have left me too far out of balance, so this 
was covered by insurance. I also did not want multifocal IOL’s and with the newer 
enhanced and monofocal IOL’s, my eyes came out fantastic on the latest monofocal.

Dr. Coles, OD, with Opticare, provided me with a mid range pair of glasses for things 
like sitting at a computer. This was to avoid a trifocal lens in my glasses and while they 
worked, I didn’t use them often. I had to change glasses just for the mid range glasses 
and every time I did anything else, I couldn’t see properly so I ended up looking close or
far and up and down. With this worsening had I not ended up with cataracts, I was well 
overdue for a trifocal pair of glasses. After surgery on my right eye I realized how bad 
my left eye was, and I was very out of balance for one week. Colors looked different 
from each eye and to only perform surgery on one eye would have left me crippled in 
many ways. I was very concerned about one good eye and one trifocal eye.
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Dr. Sczepanski stated surgery would be performed soon and I was scheduled for six 
weeks later. As also stated earlier I was never told anything about anesthesia and any 
questions I had shortly before surgery went unanswered. When I asked to meet with the
anesthesiologist, Dr. Sczepanski, and Dr. Coles, I was told I doubt that’s going to 
happen. With the oxygen apparatus for “everybody”, as though no one is an individual, 
there was nothing left to do but cancel. To say soon does not even make sense.

July 9th, 2021, with increasing glare while driving at night, I drove to Fargo, ND, and 
picked up my new puppy as they are not easy to find in this area. I drove down the 
interstate and through construction zones, so that was my condition at that time when 
only the very end of August my right eye was clouded over. All my trips to Fargo for my 
eye care were traveled on Highway 81 as I could no longer withstand interstate speeds 
and cars passing me. In September of 2021 my day driving to appointments was still 
okay and night driving was becoming quite difficult already. While my eye was clouded 
over I could still see light through it and objects were blurred, but their location was still 
attainable. With that and my left eye I could drive during the day in town rather well.

By late in September of 2021 I purchased the patch to wear over my right eye, as glare 
was becoming worse and increasing rapidly, as these are fast moving cataracts. By mid 
October driving during the day was rather difficult and night driving barely possible, only 
driving down residential streets. I could no longer drive down a busy two or four lane 
street with traffic and headlights. By late October objects were very blurred and the 
definition of distance and their location was gone, as I had no depth perception left 
whatsoever. This proved to be true in my mid November eye exam in Fargo. It was now 
hard to tell a center line from a curb so I simply had to look forward and maintain a 
steadiness from side to side. Driving around a curved street with parked cars was very 
difficult so I just drove slowly in moments like that. I tended to only drive where I knew 
the course, or plotted my course ahead of time to make things easier for myself.

There was no soon in this as the fast moving subcapsular cataract was moving much 
sooner than the North Dakota Eye Clinic. I then purchase Can-c drops to help with blur 
and glare, which I did receive some benefit from and this helped me make it to Fargo in 
mid November for my first eye exam. This is how quickly my right eye had deteriorated 
from early and mid September. I plotted my course and used Highway 81 driving slowly 
until I arrived at the 42nd interstate ramp in north Fargo. I then turned right and went on 
the ramp so I could get on the interstate briefly. My depth perception at this time was 
non existent. When I went up that ramp I was terrified like a circus ride. I was in the air 
and traffic was below me, as I had not been on a ramp like this since July 9 th, 2021.

I could barely tell where my left turn was as there was another road coming onto the 
ramp just before my left turn and a truck was behind me. I made it and after my eye 
exam I went through Fargo on low traffic streets to visit my uncle in north Fargo. I am 
not one who loses direction and there is a compass on my dash, but when trying to get 
to Highway 81, I ended up in Minnesota and had to turn around, then made it home.
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The North Dakota Eye Clinic sent me twelve pages of records with some documents 
sent to that facility by Opticare. While the North Dakota Eye Clinic denies having my two
letters from the Mayo Clinic and Allergy Associates, Opticare did have them and mailed 
them to me upon request. This was critical information prior to surgery and anesthesia, 
which was provided to every facility involved in this process.

As also mentioned I was never informed of the intended IOL or IOL’s for surgery and 
nothing about the lens was ever discussed with me. This is typically worked out with the
patient and surgeon, as it is a very important part of the process. The eye exam with the
North Dakota Eye Clinic and all records there show nothing of a selected IOL, nor was 
there any discussion of the numerous IOL options. When I did have surgery on both 
eyes covered by insurance, I selected the TECNIS Eyhance and my surgeon had the 
exact same pick, and the results have been fantastic in every way possible. The refusal 
to answer any questions, with statements made about the use of an oxygen apparatus 
on everybody, and no discussion of the IOL’s or a plan for a functioning pair of eyes 
suggested to me this process was elitist, rather fascist, and extremely negligent.

It does appear three documents were sent from Opticare to the North Dakota Eye Clinic
with the first being a letter, the second is a record for a Shirley Hamrick included into my
records, and the third being an EyeSuite IOL calculation. Opticare appears to have sent 
Shirley Hamrick’s record as my record to the North Dakota Eye Clinic, and that clinic 
mailed it to me upon my request for records. I am not Shirley Hamrick, not female, and I
was not born on April 1st of 1938. I have also never seen Steven Gander, OD, nor ever 
spoke with him, as the only person I’ve seen at Opticare is Destin Coles, OD. I can only 
imagine the fears of stories a person learns of where the wrong size of IOL’s were 
placed into an individual’s eyes and they now need glasses. When another individual’s 
records are sent from one facility to another as my records, I feel not only blessed, but 
very fortunate to have canceled surgery and went to a facility not calling me Shirley.

One thing I did observe in the EyeSuite IOL calculation by Dr. Coles is the mention of an
AcrySof IOL, which I was never informed of by anyone. In all my reading on IOL’s, the 
AcrySof monofocal IOL was the one I did not want at all. They are of an older design 
with blue light filtering, which I not only didn’t want either, but does nothing to provide 
the best outcome of vision and the way in which I use my eyes. TECNIS IOL’s have 
better night vision and the latest Eyhance, designed much like an enhanced, has much 
more in its design for anti glare, improved depth of focus, with fantastic vision at night 
and in dim lighting conditions. I could not imagine having an AcrySof lens on my right 
eye and a trifocal left eye with out of balance glasses, I would have been a cripple.

I also requested records from Opticare which were sent to me in a large envelope 
consisting of five pages. There was no EyeSuite IOL calculation included in this and 
Shirley Hamrick’s information was absent. After that I requested information sent to 
Opticare from the North Dakota Eye Clinic. I made another request for medical related 
information. I had the year wrong as 2020 in that request when it was 2021.
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After receiving my eye exam records from Opticare in East Grand Forks, MN, it was 
obvious why they did not forward my eye exam to the facility I went to in Fargo, ND, and
I did sign a release for this to be done. I then requested information Opticare received 
from the North Dakota Eye Clinic and they sent me the three pages from the eye exam 
at that facility. When I requested medical information regarding my health condition and 
breathing difficulties, Opticare did send the two letters from the Mayo Clinic and Allergy 
Associates, which I provided to the North Dakota Eye Clinic upon my one and only 
appointment there. As previously mentioned, I always have those documents with me 
where a mask requirement is in place. The North Dakota Eye Clinic later claimed to not 
have these two documents when they copied them and handed them back to me.

There are five pages from the eye exam performed at Opticare sent to me but they did 
not send the EyeSuite IOL calculation, which I did receive from the North Dakota Eye 
Clinic. On the first page of the eye exam documents it says things like no flashes of light
and that I denied dryness. I was never asked anything like this and I have chronic dry 
eye, with my eyes often red and was never provided with a solution until I went to Fargo
prior to my eye surgeries. Also, with Chronic Fatigue Syndrome light spots bother my 
eyes and over the summer I thought that was my night glare problem with headlights 
and things of that nature. It also says this was an exam for glasses and to monitor 
cataracts. As previously stated, one week prior to my appointment with Dr. Coles after it 
was already scheduled, I realized my right eye was entirely clouded over. At that point 
there really isn’t anything to monitor and the only solution is lens removal surgery.

On the third and fourth pages of the eye exam there is mention of types of counseling 
that I’ve never heard of before nor seen until receiving the eye exam records, as there 
was no such counseling to the things Dr. Coles states in any way whatsoever. I was 
never told the type of cataract in my right eye being subcapsular or anything. Dr. Coles 
showed me a computer screen of my left eye, then my right eye which was clouded 
over, and that was all. He then said I will need surgery for this and said it was safe, and 
I asked him about other eye surgeries and he said lasik was also safe. From there we 
went out to the front desk where he told staff to schedule me and he left, and it was 
arranged as I previously described by staff without Dr. Coles being present. Anything 
learned about cataracts, surgery, and IOL’s, I learned on my own before going to Fargo 
where my surgeries were performed, resulting in 20/20 vision, barely needing glasses.

I was never told to contact the office if certain things listed become worse as falsely 
stated in the eye exam. I was awaiting surgery and could not see from my right eye so 
things were already beyond what is stated there, so none of that makes sense. It says 
contact the office if you experience progressive loss of vision, increasing glare, and 
problems with activities of daily living such as driving, reading, watching TV, seeing 
street signs, and following the golf ball occur. Well, I don’t go golfing and do not own golf
clubs, so that does not really make any sense as this is something falsely stated in the 
records that I had never heard of nor was told by Dr. Coles. Even if I were a golfer, at 
this time my right eye was entirely clouded over, so again, that makes no sense.
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Dr. Coles also never informed me of a cataract on my left eye. As previously stated, it 
was at my eye exam with Dr. Sczepanski with the North Dakota Eye Clinic that he 
asked me if Dr. Coles told me about my left eye cataract and I was not aware of this, 
during the time he also told me about this thing where I did not need glasses. He then 
said we better not and was only intending on surgery for my right eye. There was never 
any so called counseling by Dr. Coles about when cataract surgery is performed nor did 
we ever discuss glasses for both my right and left eye. When reading the records this 
was new information to me I had never heard of before.

What is odd about this as well as Dr. Coles referred me to Dr. Sczepanski who tends to 
advertise lasik for people who no longer need glasses to fly an airplane. He also has 
similar advertising about cataract surgery and how people get to follow up with him right
here at home. The only follow up I was scheduled for was a next day visit with Dr. Coles
and that was all. It also makes no sense to claim there was a plan for glasses at all due 
to the fact I barely use glasses today. I can sit at a computer with or without glasses as 
my lenses are now free of prescription with only a small magnification in the bifocal area
for small print that is in the close range.

Also mentioned earlier was my overdue need for trifocal glasses rather than bifocals, as
in 2015 it was Dr. Coles who provided me with a mid range pair of glasses. These were 
for things like sitting at a computer only and for avoiding trifocal lenses in everyday use 
and activity. This was not all too effective since everything outside of a computer screen 
area was blurred and the glasses were hard to wear if I left a computer. Over time I was 
looking far or close for everything as I had no mid point in my glasses. After a number of
years I just tuned things out in the mid range and basically had no mid point vision.

Two things about my adjustment difficulties to my new IOL’s are that I was very out of 
balance due to my right eye being entirely clouded over, so that was hard to get used to 
and I needed a laser procedure for immediate regrowth around my IOL lens capsule, 
which required another adjustment period. The other factor was that for years I had no 
mid range in my vision and after new IOL’s I could see everything far, mid, and close up,
so the amount of vision was overwhelming as I could now see everything on a counter 
including type on envelopes and anything else without glasses.

My condition was clearly not one where it was probable nor possible to only perform 
surgery on my right eye, as it would have left me too far out of balance. For one week 
until my left eye surgery, colors were bright and clear through my right eye and very 
yellow and brown, dull actually, through my left eye. I had two eyes with very different 
vision until surgery on my left eye was completed. This was also covered by insurance 
when Dr. Sczepanski told me it was not covered. I only paid the out of pocket expense 
for my IOL’s and ended up with fantastic focus with a synchronized pair of eyes, as eyes
work in a pair and if not, it should be the goal of any O.D. and Ophthalmologist to make 
that happen in any way possible. I now have excellent binocular vision and read charts 
at 20/20, so nothing about Dr. Coles counseling makes sense, nor did it even occur.
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Dr. Coles claimed after counseling me as his patient, that we decided on the plan being 
glasses for both my right eye and my left eye. There was no such discussion on this 
whatsoever and that false claim also does not make any sense. We left an exam room 
and went to the front counter where he had staff schedule me with Dr. Sczepanski with 
the North Dakota Eye Clinic for surgery, as glasses were never discussed. This is fraud 
and nothing else would make sense otherwise, as today I barely need glasses.

To perform surgery on only my right eye using an outdated AcrySof monfocal lens is not 
even a functional approach. The out of pocket cost of this lens is $200 and compared to
the new Eyhance monofocal lens I would not have ended up with 20/20 vision in my 
right eye. At that point I would have needed a trifocal lens on my glasses for my left eye 
and this would have left me unable to function properly in most daily activities. I would 
have still needed a prescription with glasses for my right eye using that outdated IOL, 
but it would still have been far different from my left eye prescription. I would have been 
seeing colors differently from each eye as well. This would have left me more or less 
crippled and very dependent on constant updated glasses with many appointments for 
not only glasses, but the monitoring of my left eye cataract, all while suffering bad vison.

The cost of this plan Dr. Coles and Dr. Sczepanski had rather than the appropriate plan 
for my condition would have cost far more than my eye surgeries I did have, all while 
suffering along the way and never attaining 20/20 vision as well. This would have been 
to their benefit in that I would need more monitoring of cataracts, more frequent eye 
exams, and new prescription glasses that would have been out of balance for a pair of 
functioning eyes with binocular vision. This would not have been to my benefit in any 
manner whatsoever, but only to my detriment at a very high cost financially.

General claims for the new Eyhance IOL is clear distance vision, likely binocular 20/20 
vision, pulling a close up range to see a person’s face clearly when sitting across a 
dinner table from them. To not over promise the results this is the general claim and you
may obviously need glasses for the slight close up range. A person may end up a little 
worse or better off than that, and I came out like a miracle with almost no need for 
glasses at all and seeing rather small type in the close range. My glasses only help that 
when I either need help or enjoy making little things easier, but glasses are not required 
for me now. I ended up with results of a fully enhanced IOL costing much more. The 
cost was never an issue either as I was prepared to spend any amount for the right pair 
of eyes, the best thing for me and the Eyhance was just that, but for both eyes as well.

Out of pocket cost for the Eyhance IOL is $499, so for $998 I obtained binocular vision 
with 20/20 chart reads, only needing glasses for very small type. Not only to my quality 
of life benefit, but also financial benefit, this plan in every way makes nothing but sense 
rather than to pay $200 for an older IOL only for one eye, then carry on suffering and 
constantly needing glasses with appointments for eye exams and cataract monitoring as
Dr. Coles described in the plan I never heard of until reading his records. It is far less 
expensive to replace my lenses with Eyhance IOL’s once with fantastic results.
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This was clearly attempted fraud for financial gain while leaving a patient out of balance 
and basically crippled, suffering the horrible outcome of a financial scam to keep me in 
glasses. Surgery was necessary and required for both eyes, not one eye, and was an 
opportunity to no longer require glasses. While I purchased a pair of glasses from 
Eyemart Express, updated after surgery for free as their service was excellent, I keep 
those glasses downstairs in my computer room which I call my command center.

I purchased a pair of Oakley glasses after surgery as well with anti glare for any other 
outdoor or every day use. My computer screens downstairs are all LG Flatron’s which 
are a matte finish so glasses without anti glare do just fine. Near common daylight or 
the sun, my glasses with anti glare are better. I have not used them too much yet as I 
really don’t need glasses, but when I do they help and were recommended for my eye 
care as well. I am most often in my Oakley polarized sunglasses during my adjustment 
period almost anytime I am outside and driving. I wear them in stores as well with bright 
lights and white ceilings, which I hope over time I will not need in places like that but for 
now it is a requirement. I never though I would be one to use expensive shades but they
are not like any normal or average darkening glasses, they are extremely effecitve.

In time I am hoping my anti glare glasses will be all I need at a store if that, or even 
while driving but I love my polarized sunglasses. They do make things very easy for me 
and the only time I wear inexpensive darkening glasses is during snow removal or wet 
times where I can get by, because they are easy to just wipe water spots off from. With 
my Oakley sunglasses I only use the required cloth and spray to clean them and I did 
purchase a backup pair in case anything happens to them, even though I am a very 
careful person. My eye protection is an important part of the professional eye plan I 
received from facilities that were not intended on scamming me for financial gain, but 
intended on fitting me with what was best for me. I will purchase some safety goggles 
soon as well for anything like changing oil, or such things like sharpening a lawn mower 
blade. These are things I cannot do now without eye protection. While everyone should 
have eye protection for such things, I am not one who can take a chance at all. When 
under a vehicle there are times when wiping off oil or grease, even with glasses on, 
where a dirty chunk of grease falls off and ends up in my eye. While not pleasant, that 
was something I could blink or rub out in the past. Today that is not something I can risk 
in any manner whatsoever as I cannot afford to have an IOL tear off or suffer any other 
difficulty. These are all things I discussed with staff at the facilities that took care of me 
and is all part of a very professional plan. As stated earlier, I was given lubricating drops
and told not to rub my eyes prior to surgery as it wears away zonlues, which are needed
for IOL’s to heal in well. I also cannot and do not rub my eyes anymore at all.

Dr. Sczepanski never informed me of anything like this and was very short with me as 
though such things did not matter or were not important. Dr. Coles never informed me of
anything like this as well and his claimed counseling and plan in records were not things
ever discussed with me. I believe when canceling surgery, Dr. Sczepanski knew I would 
have to go elsewhere and would then learn of all these things, which he did not want.
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From the point of my canceling surgery, a fraudulent medical note was generated from 
the North Dakota Eye Clinic by a KMT, the woman who called me and talked for more 
than one hour. This is also the woman on my eye exam with Dr. Sczepanski initialed as 
KT, and this note was digitally signed by Dr. Sczepanski. This was done on Friday, 
October 22nd, 2021, before the weekend. Monday, October 25th, 2021, a fraudulent note 
was generated from the North Dakota Surgery Center where Dr. Sczepanski performs 
surgeries with a JO initialed on the note, digitally signed by Dr. Sczepanski. The day 
after that, Tuesday, October 26th, 2021, while on the telephone with a friend, I received a
call from a police officer with a last name of Fuka, who mispronounced his name as 
Fooko when leaving a voice mail. His name is not pronounced as Fooka or Fooko, but 
Fuka, which seemed odd and at the time I was in no condition to look into this, as my 
priorities were getting to a facility soon before I lost vision in my right eye permanently, 
not to mention at this time I was blind in my right eye, far worse than six weeks earlier.

After my surgeries I did obtain a police report which was shocking and entirely false, so 
after that I requested information from the dispatch center. I then received a run sheet 
while waiting for the transcript of the call made from the North Dakota Surgery Center, 
which I also, on Monday, March 14th, 2022, went downtown and listened to the actual 
audio of the call. The call and police report were made by Kristen Vik, Administrator of 
the North Dakota Surgery Center and are entirely false in every way. On the police 
report Ms. Vik’s first name was spelled Kristn, and not Kristen. This information will be 
displayed later in this document, not in the order in which I obtained them, but in the 
order of which they took place. I will then again display the two fraudulent notes along 
with call logs of my two telephones which are kept and recorded by the provider.

I had one other records request for what was sent from Dr. Lommen to the North Dakota
Surgery Center. I was told they did not use oxygen like a respirator nor place a tube 
down your throat, which turned out not to be true as I was told at the last minute the 
surgery center uses an oxygen apparatus on everybody, which has nothing to do with a 
cataract surgery, as many of these are done while people are awake. Another concern I 
had was if prescription drug information for a different Doug West had been sent there, 
as this has been a past problem. When sending a message via contact form to the 
North Dakota Surgery Center, you have no idea who receives them. My requests for the
information were denied and the individual who responded was Kristen Vik, the woman 
who made the false police report. At the time of these requests I had already obtained 
the police report, but not the dispatch information, which was far more shocking than the
false police report itself. I could not believe I had to deal with a person who had made a 
false report against me, but it was a request I needed to make and was denied.

During the time of my recovery I did some looking into Dr. Sczepanski and when I 
obtained the name of Kristen Vik, I did much of the same thing. As elitist, fascist, and 
secretive these facilities were along with the fact I received two fraudulent and false 
medical notes, I was not all that surprised. Both Sczepanski and Vik received DUI 
convictions while in medical and nursing school less than two months apart.
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Kristen Vik’s name prior to marriage was Kristen Erickson, so even with her name on 
the false police report she made as Kristn Vik, even while recovering from eye surgery, 
it did not take me long to learn a significant amount of information about her. At the time 
I could not be on a computer for very long either, but this was rather easy. As for the 
conviction of Dr. Sczepanski, that was also not too difficult. These were both obtained 
from the North Dakota Supreme Court website. One impression I had was perhaps he 
had lost his driver’s license so she had to drive, but in my opinion with her position as 
Administrator of the North Dakota Surgery Center, these two know one another well.

I graduated from the University of North Dakota in May of 1992, but even in that year a 
DUI limit of intoxication had been significantly lowered and the fine was typically much 
higher than $375. I have no criminal convictions but I do know a person at that time had 
to normally retain an Attorney and face a much more hefty fine and penalties. These two
had the same prosecutor, Albert Frederick Arnason, no retained Attorney’s, yet seemed 
to be swept through the system with a fine or merely $375. The Supreme Court was not 
online back then so I have wondered if Sczepanski and Vik have ever disclose this in 
their licensing process. After a few years things like this tended to be overlooked in a 
background check, so it was rather easy to omit such a thing prior to a residency or 
licensing process. Much later the North Dakota Supreme Court went online and all 
remaining case files became available electronically, especially those resulting in 
convictions. While the case files are no longer available, the case itself, conviction, and 
court dockets are online and of public record so anyone can access this information.

In my requests for records from the North Dakota Surgery Center, they were made via a
contact form, so I only have the replies and correspondence from Kristen Vik. After she 
denied my request I did not make additional contact, as Vik had already falsely reported
me to police. After these requests I learned as well that she made much more than just 
a false report. Kristen Vik twisted words from one of two messages I left, which I stated 
earlier in this document, and made rather wild allegations fitting to a swatting call made 
to the dispatch center. I sent two messages to this facility over the weekend, after a six 
week waiting period in which my suffering had increased tremendously. The facility had 
these messages from the weekend, called me once the very next Monday, October 25 th,
2021, while the note stated several attempts were made to reach me, etc., and that I 
had no voice mail which I do and it was reached in the one call but no message left. The
next day, Tuesday, October 26th, 2021, in the morning while I was at home nearly blind 
talking with a friend, Vik then called police regarding these messages, making wild 
allegations fitting to a swatting call, followed by making a false police report. She had 
the messages since the weekend but waited until after a fraudulent note was generated 
from her facility Monday, then she made this call Tuesday. If Vik genuinely desired to 
report these messages, she could have done so online with the Grand Forks Police 
Department, without all the hoopla she added into the call. Swatting is a call intended to 
initiate a S.W.A.T. response, often with intent to get an individual killed. My requests for 
information are next and do show Vik has a much faster response to messages sent via
their contact form, the very next morning, not two days or more, among other things.
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The correspondence above is from my submitting a request for medical information via 
the contact form on the North Dakota Surgery Center website. I had no idea it would be 
Kristen Vik, who made a false police report against me, to also be the one responding, 
as I had no intention of contacting her. My request was Monday, January 17th, 2022, 
which was the Martin Luther King holiday, or MLK Day. At this time I had obtained the 
false report made by Kristen Vik to law enforcement, but had no idea what she said in 
her call to the dispatch center, as it had inconsistencies with the police report. The call 
she made to dispatch was a call of terrorizing in that she shared to another person the 
possibility of an individual being out in the parking lot pointing an AK47 out a window, 
knowing this to be false as she requested a police officer come to the back door. Vik 
also omitted the fact I was nearly blind and could barely drive. Never was I instructed 
not to drive, but records from the North Dakota Eye Clinic made such false reference, 
so if I were in fact not to drive, it would make no sense for me to be in the front lot.

Both the North Dakota Eye Clinic and North Dakota Surgery Center operated in entire 
shrouded secrecy until I learned shortly before surgery enough information to cancel 
surgery and look elsewhere. The facilities and staff were elitist in every manner of 
conduct and behavior, actually quite fascist to say the least. If a patient had questions, 
they would not answer, as though a patient is nothing more than a lowly irrelevant 
number not deserving of answers. It felt very much to me I was not entitled to even ask 
questions because they were going to do whatever they desired regardless. When I 
wanted to learn of the eye plan for both eyes and lenses used, I requested a meeting 
with Dr. Sczepanski, Dr. Coles, and the anesthesiologist. I was told by KMT I doubt 
that’s going to happen, but I had not been informed of anything I had questions about.

I was also told by Dr. Lommen there was no tube down one’s throat or respirator, yet I 
learned at the last minute there was intent to use an oxygen apparatus which has no 
consistency with a cataract surgery. I had to learn these things on my own from those 
who did not even like the notion of a patient asking questions. I did not learn of the 
intended IOL’s or IOL in this case, when I needed surgery on both eyes, until after I had 
surgery elsewhere and obtained records. I learned the intent was an outdated IOL.

When Kristen Vik made the false police report Tuesday morning, October 26th, 2021, 
she twisted words from one of two messages I sent the facility over the weekend. But 
when I requested records on MLK Day, Vik responded the very next day, not two or 
three days later. Had my messages been of concern, they could have been reported 
over the weekend or Monday morning, October 25th, 2021. This happened the next day 
because the fraudulent medical notes, call to dispatch, and police report were staged.

In my request I referenced a surgical clearance note from the North Dakota Eye Clinic 
because I had recently received that via USPS from that clinic, but it was a note from 
the North Dakota Surgery Center. Vik has timely response to messages, the next day, 
but waited two days to make a false police report. She also displays knowledge of both 
records and releases. The next documents are dispatch transcripts called in by Vik.
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The call to dispatch made by North Dakota Surgery Center Administrator, Kristen Vik, is 
a call known as swatting which is often intended to get a person killed. These types of 
calls falsely using terms like “schizophrenic” with “issues” combined with “AK47” are 
common ways to get a person shot to death via S.W.A.T. initiated language. This call 
was also intended to cause significant fear through harassment of false reporting, is an 
extreme form of character defamation, terrorizing, and is clearly directed to be an 
intentional infliction of emotional harm and distress. After receiving this transcript I 
locked my doors and stopped walking my dogs for weeks. Having Chronic Fatigue 
Syndrome, I also developed the worst sore left neck gland ever for roughly six weeks.

It was known I canceled surgery the prior Friday, as I clearly stated I would not be in 
surgery with the use of an oxygen apparatus and said no to a drape covering. It was 
also known I would need to go elsewhere which often means I would show up to sign 
release forms, which I did at other facilities. Upon leaving with paperwork rolled up in 
one hand I could have easily then been met by a S.W.A.T. team saying, “don’t move”, 
and then waving my left hand up over my face to block the glare so I could see, with 
significant glare in my left eye, I could have been shot and killed. My right eye was 
nothing but blur and glare. Kristen Vik knew this as well so the nature of the call is 
absolutely inconsistent with my condition. I’ve also never served in the military nor have 
I ever been hunting, and the nature of this call is totally inconsistent with my character.
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In my home you see puppies and kitties, computer gear, Bose and Yamaha music gear, 
and a hand selected vintage collection of Slingerland drums. In the back of the above 
photo behind the heater are vintage Slingerland bass drum pedals and these are the 
types of hobbies I engage in. I plan on breeding my dogs as Bichon and Shih Tzu are 
very popular designer breeds. I have Teddy, Freddie, and cats Betty and Jetty. On my 
couch is Freddie, the female Shih Tzu, and Jetty. You rarely see the face on Freddie as 
she is all black and I drove to Fargo July 9th, of 2021 where I paid more for her than I did
my new Eyhance IOL’s which resulted in 20/20 vision. What you don’t see in my home 
is a gun collection, bear rug, nor a deer head mounted on the wall. I am very much a 
highly skilled computer geek, artist, and professional musician who enjoys friendly pets.

As stated previously, if it were not for the Can-c eye drops clearing up my right eye for a
temporary time period, I would not have made it to Fargo for my first eye appointment 
where I drove slowly down old Highway 81. After visiting my uncle in north Fargo and 
trying to find the highway, I stopped at a convenience store to use the restroom and buy
some pop and candy. I asked about Highway 81 and learned I was in Minnesota, then 
realizing the bridge I went over was not a creek I didn’t know of, but the Red River.

At almost exactly the time Kristen Vik made this swatting call to dispatch, I was at home 
talking with a drummer friend about my eyes and me being a better drummer than he is,
and I received a call on one phone then the next from a police officer. His name is 
pronounced “Few Ka” and not “Fooko as he said on the message he left. Kristen Vik 
knew when making this call I had canceled surgery and was completely blind in my right
eye. I had no peripheral view of anything and no binocular vision. I also did not have 
any depth perception and could not swat a fly, so to say anything such as pointing an 
AK47 out a window is ridiculous and inconsistent with both my condition and character.

Kristen Vik wanted an officer to come to the back door which is inconsistent with any 
fear of a “schizophrenic” individual being in the front parking lot with an “AK47”, and of 
course Dr. Sczepanski was present at the North Dakota Surgery Center during this time,
who appears to know Vik from college. Dr. Sczepanski signed two fraudulent medical 
notes designed to create an appearance of me not having canceled surgery the prior 
Friday, and that his surgery center made several attempts to call me Monday without an
answer and without voice mail. There was only one call Monday which didn’t make 
sense since I had canceled Friday, and the surgery center reached my voice mail and 
did not leave a message. Officer Fuka also reached my voice mail and left a message.

Dr. Sczepanski is in an executive position over Kristen Vik, who is in an administrative 
position over staff at the North Dakota Surgery Center. These facilities along with 
Opticare knew I had canceled and treated me horribly while I was suffering from being 
very dizzy and out of balance while blind in my right eye and a glaring left eye. I was 
told I would not have to wear a mask and was not upset, mad, nor “freaked out” as Vik 
falsely claims, whatever that means. Since I have asthma I was told I would not have to 
wear a mask but then learned the facility uses oxygen on “everybody” during surgery.
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As previously explained and I will again display the two fraudulent notes later in this 
document along with phone logs, I was on the telephone with the North Dakota Surgery 
Center when I received a call from the North Dakota Eye Clinic. Out of concern for my 
health conditions which were neglected altogether, I asked about a mask and was told I 
would not have to wear one due to the fact I have asthma. I then said good because I 
did not want to wake up from surgery with someone putting a mask on me. At that point 
I was told about the oxygen apparatus and had a polite discussion with the call ending 
to take the incoming call from the North Dakota Eye Clinic.

These facilities had six weeks to inform me of their manner of conducting surgery and 
refused to inform me of anything, as though I had no individual rights to knowledge of 
surgical procedures, the intended IOL’s, an eye plan, anesthesia, or basically anything I 
asked of the facilities, so I canceled. An oxygen apparatus for a cataract surgery is an 
over use and I did not want to go to oxygen and then off from oxygen, as it can become 
problematic for me, especially with anesthesia. Had I been informed of this six weeks 
earlier I would have found a different facility, which I did and was treated quite well, 
without any form of fascist style of conduct. I also wore no mask during my appointment 
at the North Dakota Eye Clinic so the facilities were aware of my condition six weeks 
prior and were not at all prepared, nor did they seem to care. When I hear that they use 
oxygen for “everybody”, people with asthma, “everybody”, I feel like an irrelevant 
number and not an individual. These types of misdirected CDC guidelines and violations
of the Americans with Disabilities Act, are not something one would expect from any 
medical provider, as they of all should know better. To use an oxygen apparatus for a 
short cataract surgery is a violation of the most basic of Nuremberg codes, in that the 
device should not exceed the experiment. After becoming worse and suffering for six 
weeks, I learned this at the last minute when I could and should have been informed 
during my eye appointment with Dr. Sczepanski and would have then opted out.

Kristen Vik has a faster response time to messages but waited until Tuesday morning to
make a swatting call to dispatch followed by an entirely false police report. Vik also 
stated I was a potential client when I had canceled, and also stated I was to have 
surgery that Tuesday, October 26th, 2021, when I had canceled Friday, October 22nd, of 
2021 when KMT called me and talked for more than one hour. The North Dakota 
Surgery Center also removed me from their schedule Monday, October 25 th, 2021, when
falsely claiming to make several attempts to reach me. Vik also said she did not want 
me as a client at all which makes no sense. Her facility removed me from their schedule
the day before her false report to law enforcement, so I was not a client at all. But if Vik 
did not want me as a client due to messages received over the weekend, it makes no 
sense for the North Dakota Surgery Center to have called me Monday, October 25 th, of 
2021, at all. I canceled on Friday, October 22nd, 2021, and the following Monday while 
already having my messages telling the facility how horribly they treated me, the facility 
called me, then generated a fraudulent medical note, as did the North Dakota Eye Clinic
on Friday, October 22nd, 2021. I was not a potential client at all and never would have 
been, were I informed of their manner of conducting surgery, suffering for six weeks.
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There was no prior harassment nor verbal abuse as Kristen Vik claimed falsely, as my 
telephones keep detailed logs through the provider. The only call where I connected to 
anyone with the North Dakota Surgery Center was Friday, October 22nd, 2021, which 
ended politely to take the call from the North Dakota Eye Clinic. The note states I called 
and mentioned a drape covering, which I had never heard of until I received this call, 
which was more than one hour long. This was a detailed discussion which resulted in 
nothing to accommodate my health conditions nor establish an eye plan for both eyes, 
as they need to work as a pair. Had there been harassment and verbal abuse, KMT 
could have simply canceled my surgery and hanged up the telephone, but did not.

Dr. Sczepanski and his friend Kristen Vik in my opinion, did this knowing upon my 
canceling surgery, that I would have to go elsewhere soon before losing vision in my 
right eye permanently. Upon going elsewhere I would likely not be treated like a number
but an individual, and that I would get what I needed which was surgery on both eyes, 
covered by insurance, resulting in 20/20 vision. The plan with Dr. Coles to keep me 
coming in for cataract monitoring and updating glasses which would be out of balance, 
would have left me crippled and dependent upon constant updates for glasses. This 
attempted fraud would of course be learned of later, which it was after gaining my vision
back, so they decided to generate fraudulent notes. These notes appeared I did not 
cancel surgery and was some type of questionable “no show” who did not answer his 
phone and had no voice mail, falsely claiming several attempts were made to reach me 
when that is not true. The surgery center is a small building and with Dr. Sczepanski 
being there Tuesday, October 26th, 2021, along with Kristen Vik, he obviously had to 
know she made this call and met with a police officer at the back door. After all, it was 
Dr. Sczepanski who digitally signed both fraudulent notes which I will detail later.

This police officer, Richard Fuka, was over zealous in taking the false information from 
Kristen Vik. He called me without any verification toward truth of the falsely reported 
information, misrepresenting his name which is an entrapment scenario. Fuka never 
questioned why Vik would be reporting messages she had for two days when she could 
have reported them online Monday without the swatting call and false information, and 
he never showed any concern for my well being. If I were to have surgery but canceled, 
he could have at least asked what type of surgery as I may have needed help. Had he 
asked he would have learned I was nearly blind. He also listed me on the report as 
Habitual Offender Status when I have no criminal convictions. Sczepanski and Vik both 
have criminal convictions on their record when I have none of any kind whatsoever.

Dr. Sczepanski is friends with a Deputy Chief, Jim Remer, who is in an administrative 
position over Officer Richard Fuka with the Grand Forks Police Department. Remer has 
a factually documented history of corruption going back to the mid 1990’s, which I have 
strong evidence to this being true. In 2008, police followed me around and tried to stop 
me when I have a clear traffic record. They later mailed me a traffic ticket in attempt to 
establish probable cause. During this time to make me look like a criminal, they ran me 
through the FBI for a background check which came back clean, without convictions.
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The two medical notes from the North Dakota Eye Clinic, Friday, October 22nd, 2021, 
and the North Dakota Surgery Center, Monday, October 25th, 2021, are both fraudulent, 
which I believe was done after I had said no to surgery with an oxygen apparatus or a 
drape covering my airway. Both are of risks in my condition and were not necessary for 
a cataract surgery. No one would explain the reasoning for this as well, nor would they 
explain anything at all. When I spoke with someone at the surgery center I was told due 
to my having asthma I would not have to wear a mask. Then I learned of this surgical 
mask with oxygen and the discussion went on politely until I had to end the call to take 
the call from the North Dakota Eye Clinic with the initialed individual, KMT.

The North Dakota Eye Clinic note from Friday, October 22nd, 2021, states I called and is 
very short for a conversation lasting more than one hour. She called me while I was on 
the phone with the North Dakota Surgery Center so it seems odd she would say I called
and also called the NDSC. What is very odd is KMT says what the NDSC informed me 
of when KMT was not a part of the conversation. I also was told I would not have to 
wear a mask at the NDSC but an oxygen apparatus during surgery. The surgery center 
never informed me of any surgical drape over my face during surgery, it was KMT who 
proposed that in alternative to an oxygen apparatus and I said no, and that I would not 
go forward in surgery with anything like that. It was known six weeks earlier that I have 
Chronic Fatigue Syndrome and asthma, but it is very odd for her to have called me then
said I called and stated I cannot wear a mask or have a drape covering my face at any 
time, as I had never heard of such a drape covering until KMT proposed this. I also 
provided these details upon my first eye appointment with Dr. Sczepanski so of course it
was known nothing like this could be used with a person in my condition. It is rather 
peculiar as well to put in a line claiming I did not want to cancel or reschedule surgery at
that time when I told her no to surgery in this manner as that can become dangerous.

The other note from the North Dakota Surgery Center on Monday, October 25 th, 2021, 
claims I was removed from tomorrow’s surgery schedule when I canceled the previous 
Friday. On that Monday I was already obtaining records to go elsewhere and purchased
new glasses so I could at least see slightly better from my left eye until finding adequate
facilities. This note is fraudulent and designed to create an appearance of me being 
some type of questionable no show who does not answer his telephone nor has any 
type of voice mail. They already had the two messages I sent via contact form and knew
I had canceled surgery, but instead created that note. The next day is when Kristen Vik 
made the swatting call to dispatch followed by a false police report which is all on the 
public record. I received one call while in the bathroom from the surgery center and they
did reach my voice mail but did not leave a message. I had no idea why they called 
since I obviously canceled. But the note claims the NDSC made several attempts to 
reach me to provide a check in time and further instructions. They made one call but the
note states all “calls” have gone unanswered and they were not able to leave a voice 
mail when they did reach voice mail but did not leave a message. The next morning, 
Officer Fuka clearly reached my main phone’s voice mail through its end, leaving no 
message, then called my second phone and left a voice mail, which is always on.
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Other than my two phone numbers, all information in this document for privacy reasons 
are blacked out. These are things like names of facilities or names of medical providers 
not needing to be disclosed, and also other information such as date of birth or clinical 
numbers, as well as electronic communication like email addresses. To display facts my
telephone numbers need to be disclosed but for years, both numbers have been in 
directory assistance anyway and now being magicJack phones, they also both have a 
call screening enabled. Callers are required to enter a random number for each call in 
order to get through. The voice mail is reached after four rings by magicJack default.

My main number is 701-772-4935 and second is 701-775-8385. On surgery center note 
from Monday, October 25th, 2021, only two calls were made on my main number all day 
and into the evening, as I only use that number for most formal matters and relatives 
who know that number to this house for years. One was from the North Dakota Surgery 
Center and is incoming, and the other is me calling my cousin that evening. I exported 
my logs from magicJack, Wednesday, January 5th, 2022, after receiving the fraudulent 
notes via USPS, and the logs go back 90 days. They are available in XLS and PDF 
formats and XLS can be opened in a spreadsheet, while the PDF cannot be edited.

magicJack phones are a VOIP with call screening, voice mail, call logs, and additional 
features all provided through magicJack. If a call comes in after four rings it goes to 
voice mail and if the caller disconnects before its end, I don’t receive a message which 
is obvious in the calls made by Officer Fuka. If the caller stays on through the end but 
says nothing, I receive an email with an empty audio file and if they leave a message I 
receive an email with a detailed message attached as an audio file. Those features, 
including the call logs are through magicJack and not by any device at home. Ten digit 
dialing is required for all numbers and every call hits the magicJack servers. If you dial a
701 area code and wait too long to dial the complete number, it times out and says in 
order to complete this call you have to dial the area code and number. Even that hits the
server and creates a lot showing only the area code was dialed. Any miscalled number 
and any call incoming or outgoing hits the magicJack server and appears in call logs.

magicJack servers are also in Eastern Daylight Time and never changes, so when in 
Central Daylight Time a call at 9:00 a.m. shows up in logs as 10:00 a.m., which is why 
Officer Fuka’s calls have the correct email time received but the call times are one hour 
later. This is also how caller ID is at home, one hour later and when falling back to 
standard time the ID and logs show to be two hours later. This cannot be changed by 
the user and is all through the provider so even if my house burned down today, the 
phones would still ring tomorrow with messages coming into email and logs active, 
which I can obtain through another location. Call logs are also not perfectly sorted by 
the times of the calls, which is also out of user control. My logs for both phones are 
added next for the relevant time periods, as I had no contact with these facilities nor 
received calls from them after Monday, October 25th, 2021. The spreadsheet format is 
easier to work with and the PDF format renders with cluttered magicJack banners, so I 
export both formats for comparison to clearly show the logs are not edited in any way.
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The prior seven pages of telephone logs are from my two home phones and consist of 
both formats available from magicJack. The first three pages are from 701-772-4935 
and the last four pages from 701-775-8385. I tend to use the first mostly as my main 
home phone and the second for friends. I did use my second phone for one call to 
Eyemart Express on Saturday, October 23rd, 2021, as I previously mentioned and all 
other calls mentioned in this document were made or received from my main phone 
number. The logs are all in the time period of Central Daylight Time so all calls appear 
to be one hour later than actually made. The first page for logs of each number is from 
the XLS format which opens with a spreadsheet, while the following pages are from the 
PDF format which cannot be edited. These are kept by the provider with the user being 
able to export them from the provider.

Only PDF and XLS formats are available and the XLS format has flexibility in layout, 
viewing, and printing. I’ve printed them from a spreadsheet into a PDF file, then added 
them to this document. As previously stated, the times of calls come sorted as is and 
the user has no control of that as well. The available PDF format that can be exported 
from magicJack, for whatever reason, renders with banners and other information 
scattered over and across the logs, with some device, phone number, and account 
information showing up as well. This is something the user cannot do anything about so 
in some ways that format is not all too useful. However, with the errors in rendering and 
without the ability to edit the PDF format, it is an excellent example to show the logs are 
not altered in any manner whatsoever, and cannot be, which is why I save each format 
at the same time. Some of the call information ends up being covered over in the PDF 
format, but the XLS format is just data that can be opened in a spreadsheet, providing 
clear phone log information. When going through both formats call by call, counting 
them, or anything else, it is clear the spreadsheet format is the same as the PDF format 
without any editing. That is why I do save both formats, even with the scattered banners
and errors in rendering from the PDF format, it establishes no editing of the phone logs.

It is a bit troublesome with the times of calls being one hour later than actually made, 
but magicJack servers are in Eastern Daylight Time and this cannot be changed by the 
user. When a call was made at 12:15 p.m., it was actually made at 11:15 a.m. so that at 
times is a little more confusing when going through the logs. A person viewing them is 
looking for a call during the morning that is displayed as afternoon. Also, the times not 
being sorted make for a little more work as well, but is out of magicJack user control.

These logs do show every call I mentioned earlier in this document is both accurate and
true, as are the contents of this document. I’ve done my very best to be diligent in this 
process of writing this document and was not what I expected for a comfortable eye 
recovery after surgery, as all of this has been extremely stressful. I was not able to type 
at this length until about mid March of 2022 after surgery followed by a laser procedure 
on my right eye. I would have been finished near the end of April of 2022 but Saturday, 
April 23rd, 2022, I had water in my basement which was a significant setback. Also, a 
large portion of this document was prepared and typed without wearing any glasses.
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Opticare in East Grand Forks, MN, treating me as they did wasn’t the usual experience 
I’ve had in the past, as I’ve been going there since 2004, as did my parents who both 
passed away not long ago. While Dr. Destin Coles, O.D., was good to me during my eye
exam, he did not have my best interests or quality of life as a priority. I could and should
have had new glasses after my exam since the lenses could have been updated later, 
which Eyemart Express did for free. If this was not something he was willing to do for 
new glasses, he could have referred me to Eyemart Express where the service was 
excellent. His stated counseling in records never took place and I was left on my own, 
even after I canceled surgery with Dr. Sczepanski, M.D., with the North Dakota Eye 
Clinic in Grand Forks, ND. I went to Opticare for a scheduled appointment to use the 
time for referring me to a different facility and was asked to leave.

Dr. Coles knew I had canceled surgery since I called him on his cell phone while he was
butchering chickens, and he told me then to come in Monday and pick up my hard copy 
prescription, which I did, so I could get new glasses that day. I did that on the previous 
Friday but Opticare denied me what I needed, denying me the opportunity to at least 
see better from my left eye and without broken glasses. I was continually asked if I were
going to my surgery when I repeatedly said I had canceled. When I did go for my 
scheduled appointment in hope of getting a different referral, I was told that was for after
surgery and I did not go to my surgery. This was on a Wednesday and I again had to 
reply that no, I had canceled last Friday. Both Opticare staff and Dr. Coles were aware 
of this but continued to act as if I was uncertain and did not show up for surgery.

There is also mention of me being adopted in records from Opticare by Dr. Coles and 
that my family history is unknown, which is not true and Dr. Coles is aware of this. When
I was asked if cataracts run in my family I informed him my mother had a lens flattening 
procedure and I informed Dr. Sczepanski of this as well during my eye exam with him, 
while both Coles and Sczepanski did not seem to be aware of such a procedure which 
is a refraction procedure. If my family history were unknown it would make no sense for 
me to inform them of my mother’s procedure. Also, Dr. Coles appears to have sent to 
Dr. Sczepanski a record of a different person, Shirley Hamrick, which was mailed to me 
via USPS by the North Dakota Eye Clinic. While surgical concerns were presented to 
me shortly prior to a scheduled surgery, there simply was not an eye plan and I had not 
been informed of anything such as IOL’s or when my left eye would be corrected. The 
email I sent to my brother and sister clearly display this was very much a major concern 
for me as I had just finished both surgeries when I wrote them. At that time I had not 
even requested any records yet, nor obtained the police report or any other information, 
but had just finished my one week follow up appointment after my left eye surgery.

My surgeon said I would be too far out of balance to only perform surgery on one eye, 
which was true as the week between surgeries was very difficult and I couldn’t imagine 
what life would have been like being left in a one eye only surgical condition. Colors 
looked different from each eye which alone was difficult to cope with, but that along with 
the difference in focus between my two eyes was extremely difficult altogether.
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Planning to perform surgery on only my right eye was not to my benefit or quality of life 
in any way whatsoever, as it would have left me crippled for binocular vision among 
other things, as eyes tend to function best as a pair. This plan was never revealed to me
and I was never told the intent was to keep me wearing bifocals, as I was somewhat in 
need of trifocals in 2015. It was Dr. Coles who provided me with a mid range pair of 
glasses at that time, as I had no midpoint in my glasses. Had I not developed a severe 
cataract problem, my intent was to use trifocals so I did have a midpoint. It was tiring to 
constantly look far or close, leaning forward very close up at stores to see things a few 
feet away. Dr. Coles stated the plan was surgery on only one eye and for me to wear 
bifocals after that. The intended IOL would have provided me with distance vision and 
perhaps some midpoint, but I would have constantly needed bifocals. My left eye with 
no midpoint would have needed a trifocal lens, and if that were not possible, then I 
would have had some midpoint in my right eye and none in my left eye.

To keep me in out of balanced glasses like would not be to my benefit, but would benefit
Dr. Coles and Opticare. The plan was to monitor cataracts and wear out of balanced 
bifocal glasses, which in a few years would have cost much more than performing 
surgery on both eyes while I suffered tremendously being out of balance and without 
good binocular vision, and without good vision at all. The Eyhance monofocal IOL was 
released in early 2021 after two years of testing results, which is designed very much 
like an EDOF, or enhanced IOL without the clinical technology and with less residual 
problems of halos and glare. There is a RayOne IOL with a similar concept by another 
company and these new IOL’s produce superior results with one focal point. Enhanced 
IOL’s and multifocal IOL’s are also not used by pilots nor approved of by the FAA, as 
they prefer a single focal point in an IOL set for distance. The TECNIS Eyhance IOL has
left me with almost no need for glasses, 20/20 chart reads, good night vision, all with 
very little halos or other residual problems. Surgery on both eyes was covered by 
insurance so my IOL cost was only $998. It makes no sense to enslave me to constant 
bifocals while being out of balance, suffering with more appointments, as anyone with a 
serious vision problem would gladly obtain 20/20 vision for $998. Cost was never an 
issue to me and Dr. Coles was aware of this as well, knowing I own a home and just 
bought a Shih Tzu puppy. I was willing to pay and do whatever necessary to get my 
vision back and it is amazing to have a pair of eyes as I do now for only $998.

Opticare had an opportunity to help me when I went there for my appointment, but 
instead wanted me to leave, claiming it was for after surgery and I didn’t go to my 
surgery. When I found a facility myself I went to Opticare and filled out a release of 
records for my last eye exam to be sent to Fargo, and Opticare did not send my eye 
exam to that facility which I learned at my first appointment there. Since I had almost 
immediate regrowth around the lens capsule in my right eye on my new IOL, since it 
was a subcapsular cataract that was very severe, I had more trips to Fargo but in the 
end I did everything necessary. Opticare could have been involved in referring me to 
this facility but instead did not even forward my eye exam there. This is troubling as one
would think Dr. Coles and Opticare would enjoy being part of this miraculous success.
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My eye exam with Dr. Sczepanski with the North Dakota Eye Clinic was short, hurried, 
and rather rushed as though moving things along quickly was a priority with staff being 
both unfriendly and seeming nervous to me. This was not at all like my experience at 
the facility I went to in Fargo, ND. The exam took much longer and was more thorough 
while staff was relaxed while being very warm and friendly. While a schedule needs to 
be maintained, there was no tendency to rush and my right eye had to be numbed in 
addition to the earlier part of the eye exam due to the cataract being very severe, so it 
was necessary to see much deeper to the back of my eye. As stated earlier, after my 
eye exam I met with the surgeon and IOL’s were discussed. It was decided I was not 
one who would cope well with poor night vision or significant halos and glare. I had 
researched IOL’s and desired the Eyhance, and the surgeon said to me, we have these 
Eyhance, and I pulled out a printed copy of the PDF file on the Eyhance IOL, and the 
discussion was over. The questionnaire is much more sophisticated with that facility as 
well, with intent to learn one’s personality and the way in which they use their eyes.

After my eye exam at the North Dakota Eye Clinic I met with Dr. Sczepanski briefly and 
that is when he said there is “this thing” you can get so you don’t need glasses after 
surgery. I asked about it and he said it was not covered by insurance, but would not say 
what was not covered so I assumed my left eye would not be covered when it was in 
fact covered by insurance. The only thing not covered was the out of pocket cost of the 
IOL’s, but Dr. Sczepanski would not provide me with any information. I did offer to write 
him a check and was interested, but his assistant gave him a quick no nod and he then 
said we better not, we better not, and would not explain why. I assume this was due to 
the eye plan Dr. Coles had to keep me coming in to monitor cataracts and buying new 
bifocal glasses. With my left eye only, I later researched IOL’s and learned what was 
meant by “this thing” was multifocal IOL’s because they do tend to result in no longer 
needing glasses at all. TECNIS released the Eyhance and the Synergy, with the latter 
being their newest multifocal IOL. In testing people reported excellent results for both 
IOL’s with the Synergy leaving people free from glasses and the Eyhance resulting in 
people at least needing glasses at times. Multifocal IOL’s can be more complicated with 
three focal points, leading to possible increase halos and glare, which I simply did not 
want to take a chance with and my surgeon agreed. They also require exact placement 
over the eye pupil while monofocal IOL’s do not, and I barely need glasses at all.

While waiting six weeks for surgery and researching IOL’s I had hoped there would be a
point of discussion on the intended IOL’s, and when I asked I was denied any meeting, 
discussion, or information. While concerns of my health condition did arise and I learned
of the intended use of an oxygen apparatus during surgery, I had in fact requested to 
meet with Dr. Sczepanski, Dr. Coles, and the anesthesiologist, but was told by staff with 
the North Dakota Eye Clinic, I doubt that’s going to happen. The lack of an eye plan and
complete denial of information along with either an oxygen apparatus during surgery or 
drape covering is why I canceled surgery. I was provided with no information other than 
the use of the oxygen apparatus and completely denied any information or meeting to 
discuss any concerns. It appeared I was not entitled to plans or any information.
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Kristen Vik, R.N., Administrator with the North Dakota Surgery Center, along with the 
North Dakota Eye Clinic and Dr. Sczepanski, had no reason to generate fraudulent 
medical notes nor make an entirely false police report. These two facilities appear to be 
very coordinated and knew I had canceled surgery on Friday, October 22nd, 2021, yet 
falsely reported to law enforcement I was supposed to have surgery on Tuesday, 
October 26th, 2021. Not only had I canceled the previous Friday, but the surgery center 
in fact removed my from their surgical schedule Monday, October 25th, 2021. These 
facilities treated me in a fascist manner, as I seemed to have no rights as an individual 
and no individual rights. I was told I would not have to wear a mask but other concerns 
then arose about an oxygen apparatus and I was never informed of any such thing.

My experience in Fargo, ND, was fantastic and treated me well, nothing like the facilities
with Dr. Sczepanski and Kristen Vik. All health concerns were discussed over the phone
and I received a call back days later with answers to every question, then made an 
appointment where I was treated like an individual. My surgeon discussed IOL’s with me
and informed me this was covered by insurance outside of my out of pocket expense, 
which I was aware of prior to this. With Sczepanski and Vik I was entitled to no answers 
even when questions were asked. I was told they use the oxygen apparatus with 
everybody, people with asthma, everybody, and that was very shocking to me as we are
all individuals with different health conditions and different surgeries, yet this was done 
with everybody. It felt very much like I was to receive my number, ask not questions as 
they would not be answered anyway, and put this oxygen apparatus on like we do to 
everybody. When I requested a meeting to discuss all of this and an eye plan for both 
eyes, I was told I doubt that’s going to happen. It seemed whatever IOL would be used 
was not for me to know and it will be whatever IOL selected without me needing to know
as my individual needs appeared for the most part to be entirely irrelevant.

As mentioned previously, not at the last minute but days before my first eye surgery, the 
facility called me to discuss all medical information in my detailed questionnaire I filled 
out roughly one week earlier. I was even asked since I cannot wear a mask would I be 
willing to wear a face shield and I said yes, that it should likely not be a problem. I was 
provided with a face shield and wore it at all times at the surgery center. They used an 
eye tent during surgery that did not obstruct my airway and did not provide oxygen, as 
that is not at all necessary for a cataract surgery. I received two thank you cards one 
day apart. The first was from all staff and signed by all staff, including the surgeon who 
gave me a 20/20 pair of eyes. The second was from the nurse I had during my first 
surgery, as she could not be there for my second surgery but learned it went well as my 
first surgery did. This was again signed by all staff including my surgeon.

On my last of eight trips to Fargo when picking up my Oakley glasses and backup pair 
of Oakley sunglasses, I left a thank you letter for all staff including the eye clinic, surgery
center, and optical store, as they provided me with the best care and most perfect of all 
eyewear possible. In that letter I complimented every surgery I’ve ever had which was 
six, now eight, with five of these in Grand Forks, ND, and three in Fargo, ND.
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Dr. Sczepanski was at the North Dakota Surgery Center when Kristen Vik made the 
false phone call to dispatch followed by the false police report at the back door of that 
facility, and is in an executive position over Kristen Vik, so of course he was complicit in 
this staged event as well as the two fraudulent medical notes he signed. It was also 
rather silly to call and make this entirely about a mask issue when the surgery center 
told me since I have asthma that I would not have to wear a mask. This makes no 
sense as I was suffering and needed surgery badly, so for anyone to say I would not 
wear a mask if I could, for a short while to get my vision back is ridiculous. There were 
multiple problems beyond any mask issue with one being the lack of an eye plan for 
both eyes so they would function as a pair of eyes. I’ve even read on the North Dakota 
Eye Clinic website about the monofocal AcrySof IOL and that using these the patient will
still need to wear bifocals. While my glasses are of a bifocal nature, there is now no 
prescription in the top portion and I rarely wear them. I purchased Oakley glasses to 
have anti glare and I already had my new glasses from Eyemart Express, updated for 
free after surgery. While anti glare is important for me in protecting my eyes now and I 
am in my Oakley sunglasses when outside, the fact is my need for prescription glasses 
today can be met with plastic cheaters one can purchase at a store.

I made eight trips to Fargo, followed all instructions, used all prescription eye drops, 
taped an eye shield on each eye at night for one week after each surgery, and needed a
laser procedure for regrowth on my right eye. On February 14th, 2022, for my follow up 
appointment after the laser procedure, I still drove to Fargo on old Highway 81 and took 
a rock to my car’s windshield from a truck near Hillsboro, so I will have that replace 
soon as well. This was a lot to go through and I did it all, treating staff well and was 
treated very well, and it was a delightful experience. I spent money on eyewear that I 
found desirable and made all of eight appointments. It is silly for anyone to say that I 
absolutely “freaked out” over a mask, or make other defamatory and derogatory 
comments like that, as it was known from the start I cannot wear a mask.

Kristen Vik in the swatting call to dispatch made statements about how I could be out in 
the parking lot pointing an AK47 out a window, knowing I had no vision in my right eye 
so I was without binocular vision and had no depth perception, which was also omitted 
in the dispatch call and police report. She referred to me as a “legit schizophrenic” over 
messages she had for two days. If these messages were so frightening she should 
have reported them Monday and not have waited until Tuesday. The surgery center 
even called me on Monday while already having my two messages, which if were so 
terrible, law enforcement should have been called Monday and not me, as I had 
canceled surgery the previous Friday. After canceling surgery I called and went to 
Opticare to get whatever I needed for new glasses that day, as I needed to see better 
right away and find a different facility, but was denied my hard copy prescription. I then 
called Eyemart Express Saturday, called Opticare, then called Dr. Coles on his cell 
phone in attempt to get new glasses. Monday I did get my prescription, purchased new 
glasses, and filled out a release of records pertaining to my surgical physical exam to 
bring with me to a different facility, all of which indicates I had canceled on Friday.
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There was no such verbal abuse to any staff as Kristen Vik falsely claimed, as the last 
communication I had with either the North Dakota Surgery Center and North Dakota 
Eye Clinic was a phone call I had received, not made, from KMT with Dr. Sczepanski’s 
staff at the eye clinic. This conversation was slightly more than one hour in length about 
medical concerns and the lack of an eye plan. This woman called me and remained on 
the phone for more than one hour so if there were verbal abuse, she would have simply 
hanged up the telephone as I did not call her. Nothing in the fraudulent medical notes is 
true nor makes any sense, and the defamatory comments Kristen Vik made about me 
are ridiculous and out of character. When I had no choice but to cancel surgery after 
suffering for six weeks, it was getting dark outside earlier and I sat up at night in tears 
thinking what in the world am I going to do. I held my head up and was in good spirits 
for all of my appointments in Fargo, with often jokingly good humor.

At my last eye appointment after my laser procedure in February, I sat in the chair and 
the woman told me she needed to look at the back of my eye, so I turned around in the 
chair, sitting backwards and she chuckled. When I arrived for my laser procedure on the
regrowth in my right eye I first saw my O.D. before the procedure with the surgeon and 
informed the O.D. I developed a new method to eliminate regrowth procedures. I said to
tell the surgeon from now on, when removing the lens from a person’s eye, spray some 
of that good weed killer in there before placing the IOL on the eye and the cataract won’t
regrow around the edges of the new IOL lens capsule. I went through a lot to get my 
vision back and I got it, so keeping up a good attitude with humor was important to me.

For Kristen Vik to refer to anyone as a “legit schizophrenic” is not something she is even
qualified to do, and is both derogatory and extremely defamatory on the public record by
calling dispatch and making a false police report. I was adopted at four weeks old by 
Dale and Henrietta West, the best parents one could have. Mom died after ten years of 
severe Alzheimer’s disease and several other conditions, September 12 th, 2019, warm 
in her bed at her home of 60 years with Dad and I present. Mom was nearly 89 ½ years 
old at the time and the following year Dad died November 23rd, 2020, at home as well 
and just over 89 ½ years old. Dad selected me for his Power of Attorney for all affairs, 
including Durable Power of Attorney for Health Care. If I were schizophrenic I doubt he 
would have asked me to be his Power of Attorney at all, as it would not make sense.

My birth parents are Linda Roessler, Aurora, CO, and Alan Woodbury, Dickinson, ND, 
and Linda died in 2012 at the age of 67 from respiratory failure. Alan has retired from his
business and is now breeding horses at his ranch. My younger brother was with Linda 
when she died and he informed me via email. He has a Bachelor’s Degree in Computer 
Science and is a bright individual. I have three sisters from Alan’s family who are all 
educated as well and are living functional lives. I’ve met two of the girls and prior to that 
was in Colorado where I not only met Linda, my brother, but Aunt Leslie who was in an 
assisted living facility with multiple sclerosis and she was a very positive woman with a 
warm heart. I have significant knowledge of my family history and it is entirely without 
any major mental illness of any kind, nor is there any such illness in my adopted family.
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Neither Kristen Vik as an R.N. or Mark Sczepanski as an M.D., are qualified in any way 
to determine someone as schizophrenic, as that requires rigorous evaluation along with 
sophisticated testing by qualified medical professionals within that field. Vik’s use of the 
phrase “legit schizophrenic” is highly defamatory of me on the public record, but also 
rather derogatory to say the least, toward those who do suffer from schizophrenia, who 
would also not be deserving of intent to S.W.A.T. them with a swatting phone call.

The actions of both Vik and Sczepanski were criminal in nature and I believe this was 
done knowing I would have to go elsewhere and would learn just how smoothly one can
get a new pair of 20/20 eyes, covered by insurance. That is exactly what I did and also 
found out the eye plan was to perform surgery on only my right eye using an older IOL 
that would keep me wearing bifocals at all times and needing more appointments to 
monitor my left eye cataract. This would have left me horribly out of balance, more or 
less crippled from synchronized binocular vision and suffering.

Waiting six weeks as my right eye was swiftly worsening was not soon as described in 
Dr. Sczepanski’s records. I was dizzy and out of balance which caused me to struggle in
the most basic of tasks. After finishing a few outside projects I did not even dust or clean
a floor in my house, as it was too difficult and I needed to rest before surgery. But after 
waiting six weeks in my condition, at the last minute I learned there was absolutely no 
accommodated preparedness for my health conditions. It seemed this was ignored in 
every way and yet, the North Dakota Eye Clinic and North Dakota Surgery Center did 
not seem to care, nor were the facilities willing to accommodate me as an individual but 
instead treat me more like a number. When I was told they use an oxygen apparatus on 
everybody I felt even more like a number. If I were to come in contact with someone 
using a scented laundry product or other scented chemicals shortly before surgery with 
anesthesia, I could become very nauseated quickly and develop a throat tightening or 
choking type reaction. A change to oxygen and off from it does not make all of this 
better but can contribute to such problems, while an airway covering could be deadly.

This process was also very abusive and I tend to not tolerate such abuse as I was badly
in need of help rather than told I cannot meet with anyone nor even find out what the 
plan is going to be for me and my pair of eyes. When I am told everybody gets some 
type of oxygen apparatus over their face during surgery which quite is an over use for 
cataract surgery, I get the feeling of an abusive process and that I am not of a priority in 
the process whatsoever. The device is not to exceed the experiment and where I had 
surgery performed on both eyes, nothing like this was a problem. I also never had any 
feelings of abuse in Fargo nor the feeling of being treated like an irrelevant number.

When anyone has experienced an abuse such as that, they tend remain more cautious 
in the future. Today in Israel as part of their defense they have what is referred to as the 
Samson Option. If Israel is attacked and faces annihilation, they can and may take the 
world down with them, but never again will they allow themselves to be herded one by 
one, numbered, and exterminated. I find that very admirable in logic of well being.
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Several crimes were committed in this swatting phone call and police report, such as 
terrorizing in that if someone shares information with any other person about a danger 
such as a man who could be out front pointing an AK47 out a window, knowing this not 
to be true, is in fact terrorizing. This was known not to be true and could not have been 
true as I was nearly blind and had no depth perception. This seemed rather coordinated
in that the first dispatcher took this information but did not initiate S.W.A.T. nor share it 
with the second dispatcher, more or less keeping it shelved for a later time. In needing 
my last eye exam sent elsewhere, if I had went to the North Dakota Eye Clinic later that 
day to sign a release of records, that information could have been used then for actual 
S.W.A.T. protocols and I could have been killed. I did this later but at Opticare, and my 
eye exam was not sent to the facility in Fargo anyway. Since I was not endangered but 
could have been, a lower form of reckless endangerment was also committed.

There were also crimes committed of false reporting and criminal character defamation, 
as well as harassment, not only by Vik and Sczepanski but by Officer Fuka and dispatch
staff. The second dispatcher falsely relayed to Officer Fuka prior harassment occurred 
when they are supposed to dispatch. Rather than dispatch I was already defamed with 
false information and found basically guilty of a crime when I was at home talking with a 
friend on the telephone, doing nothing wrong nor had I done nothing wrong.

Officer Richard Fuka called me misrepresenting himself as Officer Fooko, before even 
entering the false report into the record. He should not have called me at all and likely 
never made a record of this false report without verification of truth to the information 
reported. When he saw two messages now more than two days old, he could have and 
likely should have questioned that, but did not. He was told I was to have surgery that 
Tuesday, October 26th, 2021, but had he asked to see a schedule he would not seen my
name on any surgical schedule as I was removed from that schedule the day before, 
not to mention I had canceled the previous Friday. If this information couldn’t be shared 
with him, he should not have taken the report as a matter of privacy. He was rather over
zealous in taking this false report and contributing to it as well, showing no concern for a
person if, supposing to need surgery, perhaps that person needs help. Had he learned I 
was nearly blind at the time then he could have asked Kristen Vik just what was actually
going on, as a man in my condition had difficulty swatting flies. Officer Fuka then wrote 
defamatory and false information on the report, making reference to me as one with a 
Habitual Offender Status when I have no criminal convictions on my records anywhere.

Fuka also ran my information through the Department of Motor Vehicles which is only to
take place during a traffic stop. This is much like putting a S.W.A.T. style BOLO on me if 
I had been driving in that area I could have been killed. Where I had my hair trimmed 
the next day is only blocks from the North Dakota Surgery Center and I did call trying to 
get in that Tuesday, October 26th, 2021, since I had canceled surgery the previous 
Friday and bought new glasses on Monday, along with getting releases ready so I could
go elsewhere to regain my vision. I was at home during this time on the phone, taking a 
call from a friend just seconds after Kristen Vik called the dispatch center.
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This document is in the form of both a story and complaint. I apologize for any errors 
typographical in nature or grammatical problems of not grammatical perfection, but 
simply of errors. I was as diligent as possible in gathering all of the information in this 
document and in its creation. I was not able to be at a computer for something like this 
in length of typing and screen time until roughly the middle of March of 2022 due to 
recovering from surgery on both eyes and the laser procedure in February of 2022.

I would likely have finished by the end of April, 2022, but as I stated earlier with the 
heavy rain Saturday, April 23rd, 2022, like many neighbors, my basement had water 
which needed immediate action and was exhausting. I only have things to move from 
my garage back downstairs at a later time and all is well and dry now.

This document will also be published, as my life was endangered and I do get the 
feeling I could very well have been killed, as swatting phone calls to dispatch are often 
intended to get a person killed. I will be sending this document to several agencies and 
authorities in more than one state for various purposes.

In this process the last communication initiated was the North Dakota Surgery Center 
having called me on Monday, October 25th, 2021, reaching my voice mail without 
leaving a message. During this time they already had my two messages sent over the 
weekend, but chose to call me anyway. After their call there was a fraudulent medical 
note generated and signed by Dr. Sczepanski, claiming several attempts were made to 
reach me and all calls have gone unanswered without voice mail. This was created in 
attempt to make me appear as a questionable no show who does not answer his phone 
and does not have voice mail, all of which is false.

The next morning after their initiated contact with me, the swatting call was made to 
dispatch followed by a false police report. There was a cleverness in the call as well by 
not using my name while on the phone with dispatch, as though not using my name 
may tend to limit character defamation on the public record. However, all of this is tied 
together and on the public record anyway.

All anyone has to do is request reports using my name to obtain this false police report 
which is available to anyone and on the public record. When reading the report with 
things like time and date, then one can request the run sheet and transcript of the call 
from the dispatch center. That is exactly what I did and anyone else can do the same as
it is all tied together as one incident on the public record and is extremely defamatory.

One who reads this can see Habitual Offender Status, then “Legit Schizophrenic” who 
may be pointing an AK47 out a window, omitting I was nearly blind at the time.

Sincerely,

Douglas J. West
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The Next Seven Pages are
Additional Documents to the Story

The previous pages 15 through 143 are those that make up the original complaint sent 
to police and State’s Attorney, Haley Wamstad. That story is what happened and was 
sent to several medical boards in two states as a complaint against three individuals.

I made additional discoveries after submitting the complaint and sent them to medical 
boards, police, and State’s Attorney, Haley Wamstad. Out of two fraudulent note makers
I learned from nothing more than initials “KMT” who that individual was. It took both time
and effort so it was not my main focus while preparing the original complaint, but I did 
learn who she was and that she also had criminal convictions that were drug related.

Kristy Marie Taylor was Kristy Marie Murray and received a deferred sentence on her 
first charge. Within the following year she was charged and convicted for another 
identical offense. Her falsified medical note, my phone logs, another falsified medical 
note, along with two dockets from her drug related convictions make up the next seven 
pages, which are pages 145 through 151.
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The Next Story is
About Felony Theft Case

My story was in detail covering the crimes committed against me while I was nearly 
blind and had merely some vision with significant glare in my left eye only. It is hard to 
comprehend how any State’s Attorney could allow anything like that to occur and refuse 
to even provide an explanation, but Haley Wamstad did just that.

The Felony Theft case I am presenting next was mishandled by Haley Wamstad when 
she was an Assistant State’s Attorney. The woman who committed the theft was allowed
to turn herself in and immediately make bail, then never served on day of jail time. This 
is unusual as a neighbor of mine, Heath Volk, committed a very similar crime in a rather 
similar scenario, Case Number 18-08-K-00270, and he was required to serve jail time.

Selective enforcement is Grand Forks County State’s Attorney, Haley Wamstad’s style 
which includes lies to Judges in court when convenient. This will be displayed in the 
remainder of this complaint, as this theft case will be explained in detail with documents 
and court transcripts provided, even relevant news articles. I have significant detailed 
knowledge of this case as the person who committed the theft is my sister, Lori Pesch, 
and this was not her first theft offense.

The following eight pages are news articles in the Grand Forks Herald, the first six 
pages on the theft, and the last two of eight pages are more recent poser articles where 
Ms. Wamstad appears. One story is supposed to be more of a Judges story, and others,
yet Ms. Wamstad appears on the first page of the story in a poser photo op. I’ve added 
those two pages to show Ms. Wamstad is not at all “unaware” of the contents and news 
in the Grand Forks Herald. She allowed Lori Pesch’s Attorney, Alex Reichert, to falsify 
facts and lie to the media. Lori Pesch was also heavily coerced to retain Mr. Reichert for
this matter rather than apply for any court appointed attorney. Ms. Wamstad could have 
went to the courts seeking to have these falsified news stories stopped, but did nothing 
and also allowed the same false circumstances to be used in court by Reichert during 
sentencing. The hardships about Pesch’s daughter with cancer and husband dying were
actually distorted into complete and total lies, which Ms. Wamstad fully aware of during 
the entire case from beginning to end. Sentencing transcripts show these lies again 
spewed to the court by Reichert, which contributed to Lori Pesch receiving merely two 
years probation while others receive jail time for such crimes, such as Heath Volk.

Some jail time served should have been sought in this matter aggressively but was not, 
as Ms. Wamstad is selective for various reasons. In this matter she basically helped the 
University of North Dakota conceal the fact that Pesch had been stealing money for 
roughly seven years which totaled $127,617.04, and there was no “Tragic Story”.
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Theft by Lori Pesch goes back to 2007, and while there is only a three year statute of 
limitations, this matter was not prosecuted nor sentenced with the seriousness of what 
actually took place. Pesch was basically caught and put on leave in September of 2014 
so for six months she could not continue to embezzle funds. She was charged six 
months later in March of 2015, so the amount of stolen money she could be charged for
stealing had shrunk to an amount of several thousand dollars less. In the news this was 
convenient for the University of North Dakota because it created a public scenario this 
had taken place for roughly 2 ½ years rather than 7 years, and an amount of money of 
approximately $57,000 rather than $127,000. Pesch also received roughly $10,000 less 
in restitution in the end, so the amount she had to pay back on record was less than 
$50,000, all while her Attorney, Alex Reichert, proposed making the victim of Pesch’s 
theft whole again. The entire time Assistant State’s Attorney, Haley Wamstad, was fully 
aware of these circumstances and lied to a Judge while looking the other way. It simply 
did not look all too good for the University of North Dakota to allow a secretary to steal 
roughly $1,500 every month for seven years before finally realizing this.

The so called tragic story cited by Pesch’s Attorney, Alex Reichert, simply did not exist 
and had there been a more lengthy statute of limitations, this would have been a Felony
of Class A rather than B. It was very calculated and was not a first offense. When a 
number of faculty in Lori Pesch’s department she was employed in at the University of 
North Dakota went on a trip to Hawaii, which was covered in files that were never 
entered into court record, Pesch then submitted this trip as well as falsified trips and this
was the only authorized travel. The trip to Hawaii was in early 2009 and her husband 
died later that year in December of 2009, but Pesch had been submitting false travel 
and overtime vouchers since 2007. She had a daughter with cancer many years before 
she was ever employed at the University of North Dakota, and her husband died 
suddenly in December of 2009. The circumstances to both her daughter and husband 
were fit into a falsified story made to sound tragic.

Lori Pesch’s youngest daughter developed cancer in the late 1990’s which was not 
properly diagnosed locally but was at the Mayo Clinic after 18 months of symptoms. 
This was cleared up with treatments over time and was in remission long before Pesch 
was ever employed at UND. Her daughter was not even 2 years of age when symptoms
first appeared in 1997 and full remission was attained before her daughter started grade
school. Her daughter was much older and attending school for years prior to Lori Pesch 
being employed at the University of North Dakota, so that was a non issue altogether.

Her husband’s death was sudden and tragic, not at all foreseen in December of 2009, 
when he had a heart attack and died. However, Lori Pesch was already stealing money 
from UND for more than two years prior to her husband’s death. Prior to his death she 
had likely already stolen roughly $30,000. Staff from her employer came by her home 
later that day as our family was leaving, and donated large amounts of money to cover 
funeral expenses, all while being unaware of the ongoing theft. Her husband also never 
held a job so his death did not result in any loss of monthly income whatsoever.
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Through some type of grapevine it was in fact the victim in this matter, which was the 
University of North Dakota and staff Lori Pesch worked with, being the ones who heavily
coerced her into retaining Alex Reichert to represent her. Reichert also mentioned in the
news stories about more than 30 letter of support from friends and family being sent to 
the court. Those letters were allowed into the Clerk of Court file at the courthouse while 
any documents substantiating a factual basis Haley Wamstad was aware of were never 
entered into the case file. These was the larger true story file which I will point out later 
and then there was Clerk of Court case file, along with transcripts where the Judge was 
lied to and the so called “Tragic Story” was used to keep the truth in this matter quiet 
and to get Lori Pesch a light sentence, which of course kept her quiet as well. She was 
prosecuted more for a story than what actually occurred.

Haley Wamstad was fully aware of these falsified stories and this similar and so called 
“Tragic Story” was also used in Lori Pesch’s sentencing hearing by her own Attorney, 
Alex Reichert. Wamstad never attempted to contact a Judge to stop the false claims 
using the media as Reichert did, so he continued to engage in this during sentencing 
and in the media again after Pesch’s sentence. It would seem Wamstad should have 
sought to “gag” these media occurrences immediately, but she did nothing. Our family 
was also rather aware of particular circumstances as well so while Lori Pesch did 
receive numerous letter of support from friends and family, none of these letters were 
from her immediate family such as parents and siblings. We were rather aware but not 
as aware as Haley Wamstad was. I obtained documents and transcripts pertaining to 
this case after Lori Pesch was sentenced. All our family was aware of were Lori’s stories
and the falsified news articles about her daughter and husband.

One of the main reasons why I obtained the documents was to know factually, as Haley 
Wamstad knew, what had actually occurred. Our family was provided with changing 
stories and things that did not quite make sense nor add up. My mother was very ill 
during this time and my father and I were busy tending to her. During this time the 
lifestyle of my sister, Lori Pesch, was not making sense. She ended up with a new 
computer and gave her youngest son an iPad 2, not in a box, for Christmas. It was later 
learned where Pesch worked at UND that both a computer and iPad went missing. She 
also was driving a newer Dodge SUV maroon in color, but often claimed to be so very 
poor. One day she drove on a flat tire ruining it, then conned our father into a brand new
set of tires she so desperately needed as it was AWD. After she had new tires put on 
her SUV she traded it in for a brand new GMC SUV, similar looking, maroon in color.

After coming to our family for lawyer fees, restitution, and ankle bracelet costs I felt it 
was important to know the truth so I requested documents and transcripts. Lori had 
been traveling and staying in motels frequently over these years after her husband died 
but often claimed to be a struggling widow. Her husband died on a Saturday and people
she worked with stopped by her home as I mentioned previously. They later noticed 
Pesch had submitted overtime for the day her husband died and the day of his funeral. 
People from work knew she was not working on those days at all.
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The Next Thirteen Pages Contain
Officer Supplements & Additional Facts

With Lori Pesch being my sister I had known about her being coerced into retaining 
Attorney, Alex Reichert to represent her. With the University of North Dakota having its 
own police department, among other things, there was an investigation and hearings 
held at the university where Mr. Reichert was present to represent Ms. Pesch.

After her sentencing I called the Grand Forks County State’s Attorney’s Office and 
spoke with then State’s Attorney, David Jones, and informed him I was aware of an 
entire audit, hearings, and an investigation that took place at the university. I then 
requested a copy of the entire file and he provided me with a 30 day excuse. I told him 
to call me in 30 days when it is ready and I will pick it up.

The next day State’s Attorney David Jones called me and informed me his office, as he 
used the term “we”, likely meaning he and Haley Wamstad, were treating this as an 
open record and that I could pick it up, so I did. The file was very large and included 
optical disks and a variety of different factual documents.

In this file were several Officer Supplement pages from the University of North Dakota 
Police Department. These pages alone validate what I stated previously before the 
news articles I included with this complaint. The one legitimate trip my sister took to 
Hawaii was in there and included below, and there are a number of transcripts from 
hearings held at the university.

Police and others knew what Pesch’s Attorney, Alex Reichert said about her stealing 
after her husband’s death was not at all true, and so did Haley Wamstad, as it was her 
case with her signature on many documents.

Haley Wamstad signed the letter to me dated October 8th of 2015, included with this file 
and was the next page after the detailed receipt, as this was her case. Ms. Wamstad did
get my address wrong as I have lived at 908 Sunset Drive since early 2013, but one 
thing she did say I found interesting.

Ms. Wamstad said enclosed was a Statement from the Grand Forks County State’s 
Attorney’s Office relating to the materials provided to me. I’ve been through this file from
front to back and there is no such statement anywhere in the file.

I know what the file is and what the materials are, so I didn’t need a “Statement” anyway
but I found it interesting she said there was a such a “Statement” included when there 
was no such statement of any kind anywhere in the file.
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The Next Seven Pages are the
Case Docket and First Three Pages

I’ve included a copy of the case docket and first three pages from the case file. The 
documents of course are not similar to the previous Officer Supplements from the 
University of North Dakota Police Department, but are designed to fit the statute after 
Lori Pesch had been put on leave for six months and was no longer stealing.

Nothing from all the hearings and meetings at the University of North Dakota with a 
factual basis were ever entered into the case file with the Clerk of Court, such as the 
Officer Supplements and any other documents that displayed truth of the so called 
“Tragic Story” fabricated by Pesch’s Attorney, Alex Reichert.

Haley Wamstad looked the other way and allowed Reichert to lie not only to the news, 
but to the Judge in court. Wamstad herself lied to the Judge as well when the Judge 
requested a factual basis from Ms. Wamstad.

The case file was actually quite small in comparison to the large factual file from the 
University of North Dakota. In the case file were the more than 30 support letters 
previously mentioned by Pesch’s Attorney, Alex Reichert.

Haley Wamstad was aware of all these details the entire time and it was her case. She 
conveniently let Alex Reichert tell the “Tragic Story” that didn’t exist and allowed him to 
lie to the Judge while she basically went along with it, knowing this teft case had nothing
to do with a cancerous child or the death of a husband. Lori Pesch did not have a child 
with cancer while employed at the University of North Dakota. She stole money for more
than two years before her husband died and five years after his death. Wamstad never 
once pointed out to the courts Reichert had lied to the media and the Judge.

The case docket also shows a probation violation.
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The Next Eight Pages are the
Transcript of the Final Conference

There were only three hearings and the initial appearance did not appear to include 
anything significant. The Transcript of the Final Dispositional Conference is the only 
hearing Assistant State’s Attorney, Haley Wamstad, was present for, even though this 
was her case. Attorney, Alex Reichert didn’t tell his fabricated “Tragic Story” to the 
Judge at this hearing while Ms. Wamstad was present, but he did so during the 
sentencing hearing. Ms. Wamstad was not present so the person standing in that day 
would not have any idea Mr. Reichert was lying to the Judge. However, Ms. Wamstad 
knew this the entire time and did not say or do anything to stop it. It is her duty to know 
this was occurring so she cannot simply be away during one hearing and claim she was
not aware of Mr. Reicert’s falsified “Tragic Story” he told on numerous occasions.

It is present in University of North Dakota Police Department Officer Supplements that 
Alex Reichert was telling police that Lori Pesch did not submit false travel vouchers until
after her husband died, which was not true, nor did she have a child with cancer while 
employed at the University of North Dakota. Assistant State’s Attorney, Haley Wamstad, 
had this file so she had to know Mr. Reichert was falsifying a so called “Tragic Story” 
which he repeated at least twice to news media and once to the Judge during the 
sentencing hearing, when Ms. Wamstad was not present. This was also on local talk 
radio and many people in Grand Forks, ND, had heard the so called“Tragic Story” about
the UND Secretary whose husband died and had a daughter with cancer. Ms. Wamstad 
herself appears at will in the Grand Forks Herald where this false “Tragic Story” was told
in print, so she can hardly say she was not aware of Mr. Reichert engaging in this 
conduct. The only difference between Wamstad and Reichert lying to the Judge is that 
Wamstad allowed these lies to come out of Reichert’s mouth.

Documents in the case file show theft under the statute of limitations for both travel and 
overtime vouchers that were not authorized. On pages 4 and 5 of the following 
transcript Ms. Wamstad was asked for a factual basis and told a slightly different story 
to the Judge than what was in the case file. Perhaps a plea agreement made for 
changes but Ms. Wamstad was not too straight forward in her response, basically telling
the Judge a half truth or in other words, a lie. The case file never included Officer 
Supplements from the University Police Department, so during the sentencing hearing 
the Assistant State’s Attorney present that day would only have the case file with the 
clerk of court, limited in factual information. When Alex Reichert lied to the Judge she 
would not have known and Haley Wamstad was not present that day. But it was her 
case and her duty to know. This so called “Tragic Story” was not even necessary to 
inject into the process, but it fit the plea agreement, was used to sway an easy sentence
for the defendant, and fit Wamstad’s selective style in keeping the truth from the public.

185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



The Next Fourteen Pages are the
Transcript of the Sentencing Hearing

Assistant State’s Attorney, Haley Wamstad, was not present for this hearing knowing 
Attorney, Alex Reichert, was going to use his falsified “Tragic Story” to attain an easy 
sentence for his client, Defendant, Lori Pesch. Ms. Wamstad was in possession of the 
large factual file from the University of North Dakota with all the details of facts, truth, 
and what actually took place. The prosecuting attorney present that day most likely only 
saw the case file from the Clerk of Court and was aware of a plea agreement.

It was Haley Wamstad’s duty to ensure there was no lying to the media and the Judge 
as Alex Reichert did, but she never did anything to stop nor prevent this. All of this was 
done to keep the truth about the University of North Dakota not noticing a secretary had 
been stealing roughly $1,500 per month for a period of seven years. Ms. Wamstad is 
rather selective in enforcement of such matters, working more toward special interests 
than prosecuting crimes. When a man was found guilty of a very similar crime against a 
seemingly less important facility, he was required to serve jail time. In this case it was 
more important to tell both the Judge and the public a lie so it didn’t look so incompetent
for the University. But all along lies to the Judge and media weren’t actually necessary, it
just sounded good to falsely inject a “Tragic Story” and Haley Wamstad allowed this.

Alex Reichert used this false “Tragic Story” in sentencing with hopes of a lenient 
sentence for his client, even seeking a deferred sentence. It really didn’t matter whose 
mouth the lies spewed from as long as it sounded good on the court record and in the 
news, making Haley Wamstad as guilty as Alex Reichert. They are also friends but he 
has recently removed anything online regarding his friendship with Wamstad. Staff with 
the University of North Dakota wanted Lori Pesch prosecuted, as long as it never 
became known they allowed her to steal money for seven years. This is why they 
coerced Lori Pesch into retaining Alex Reichert to represent her. She said in court she 
was not coerced in any manner, but she is my sister so I know a little more about the 
entire situation. Along with Alex Reichert’s friend, Haley Wamstad, Lori Pesch was sort 
of prosecuted for some of what she did, but a false and so called “Tragic Story” was 
prosecuted more so than Ms. Pesch was. Haley Wamstad made sure this happened.

This theft case in combination with the several crimes committed against me while I was
nearly completely blind are a clear display of selective enforcement. State’s Attorney, 
Haley Wamstad engages in such selective enforcement  by minimizing problems for 
certain organizations and individuals. There were several crimes committed against me 
and to avoid prosecuting certain individuals from a sub standard eye clinic and surgery 
center, she entirely ignored anything and everything that happened to me even though it
was extremely cruel and victimizing to a person nearly blind.
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Final Summary

I do apologize for the delay in submitting this complaint. My plans were to restore my 
shop during the summer after filing complaints to medical boards, then get to this 
complaint as soon as my work outside was completed. The good part is I did complete 
my work and have very little to do outside at this point, but I am behind on many things 
inside. Going blind cost an entire fall and winter from doing anything inside, but last year
falling ill has been debilitating. Chronic Fatigue Syndrome is similar in spinal fluids to 
MS and is difficult to manage, but I do well. I had no idea after restoring my shop I 
would become fully exhausted. This caused severe fluid build up leading to recurring 
ear and sinus infections. I am developing another infection in my left ear upon the 
summary of this complaint but I am treating it at home. If I am not successful I will be 
back at the Doctor for the seventh time in fifteen months. I had also developed an 
infectious illness that was discovered in August of 2023. This was present for likely one 
year and was unknown, but after several procedures I am in the clear and narrowly 
escaped the need for numerous bone grafts.

However, I was still discovering and gathering evidence and information in the swatting 
stunt committed against me in March of 2022, so this is being completed within two 
years of that discovery process, which is not bad considering what I’ve been through. I 
do have my second annual eye exam in a few weeks in Fargo, ND, at a professional 
facility where the patient is treated well and selects their eye lenses along with their 
qualified eye surgeon. I have glare difficulties yet but I do enjoy sitting at a computer 
and most every other activity without wearing glasses. A pair of eyes with 20/20 vision is
a blessing, especially when I was facing trifocal glasses before losing my vision.

Haley Wamstad could have prosecuted those involved with the false reporting, 
defamation, harassment and more that I described previously in this complaint. After all,
people with medical backgrounds should know better in the first place. Placing a call to 
dispatch falsely referring to someone as mentally ill and potentially having an AK-47 is 
ridiculous, especially when you know the individual is nearly completely blind.

Ms. Wamstad allowed a swatting style call with a false report to occur against a disabled
person nearly completely blind at the time, without prosecuting anyone involved. This 
has to be one of the most obvious and serious forms of selective enforcement one could
imagine and it seems to be in Ms. Wamstad’s style altogether. I feel Haley Wamstad 
should not be allowed to practice law any longer, as she engages in unethical conduct.

Sincerely,

Douglas J. West
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